# TOWN of PORTOLA VALLEY

Town Hall: 765 Portola Road, Portola Valley, CA 94028 Tel: (650) 851-1700 Fax: (650) 851-4677

September 15, 2015

Mr. Bruce H. Wolfe Executive Officer San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board 1515 Clay Street, Suite 1400 Oakland, CA 94612

Subject: Town of Portola Valley FY 2014/15 Annual Report

Dear Mr. Wolfe:

This letter and Annual Report with attachments is submitted by the Town of Portola Valley pursuant to Permit Provision C.16.a of the Municipal Regional Stormwater NPDES Permit (MRP), Order R2-2009-0074, NPDES Permit No CAS612008 issued by the San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board. The Annual Report provides documentation of compliance activities conducted during FY 2014/15 and related accomplishments.

Please contact Howard Young at 650-851-1700 x 214 regarding any questions or concerns.

Very truly yours, Howard Young

Duly Authorized Representative Public Works Director

# TOWN of PORTOLA VALLEY

Town Hall: 765 Portola Road, Portola Valley, CA 94028 Tel: (650) 851-1700 Fax: (650) 851-4677

#### Town of Portola Valley FY 2014/15 ANNUAL REPORT

#### **Certification Statement**

"I certify, under penalty of law, that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to ensure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted, is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate; and complete. I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations."

#### Signature of Duly Authorized Representative:

Howard Young, Public Works Director

9/14/15

Name and Title

Date

#### **Table of Contents**

### Section

### Page

Section 1 – Permittee Information	1-1
Section 2 – Provision C.2 Municipal Operations	2-1
Section 3 – Provision C.3 New Development and Redevelopment	
Section 4 – Provision C.4 Industrial and Commercial Site Controls	
Section 5 – Provision C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination	5-1
Section 6 – Provision C.6 Construction Site Controls	6-1
Section 7 – Provision C.7 Public Information and Outreach	7-1
Section 8 – Provision C.8 Water Quality Monitoring	8-1
Section 9 – Provision C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Controls	9-1
Section 10 – Provision C.10 Trash Load Reduction	
Section 11 – Provision C.11 Mercury Controls	11-1
Section 12 – Provision C.12 PCBs Controls	
Section 13 – Provision C.13 Copper Controls	13-1
Section 14 – Provision C.14 PBDE, Legacy Pesticides and Selenium Controls	14-1
Section 15 – Provision C.15 Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges	15-1
Appendix – Portola Valley HazMat Inspection Reports	

#### Section 1 – Permittee Information

Backg	Background Information										
Permitte	e Name:	Town of Porte	ola Valley								
Populati	on:	4,518									
NPDES Permit No.: CAS612008											
Order Number: R2-2009-0074R											
Reporting Time Period (month/year):     July 2014 through June 2015											
Name of the Responsible Authority:			Howard	Young				Title:	Public Works Director		
Mailing	Address:		765 Port	765 Portola Road							
City:	Portola Valley			Zip Code:	94028			County:	San Mateo		
Telepho	ne Number:		650-851-	851-1700 x 214 Fax Number:							
E-mail A	ddress:		hyoung@portolavalley.net								
Name of the Designated Stormwater Management Program Contact (if different from above):							Title:				
Departn	nent:										
Mailing	Address:										
City:			Zip Code:				County:				
Telepho	ne Number:					Fax Number:					
E-mail A	ddress:										

#### Section 2 - Provision C.2 Reporting Municipal Operations

#### Program Highlights and Evaluation

Highlight/summarize activities for reporting year:

Summary:

The Town of Portola Valley is a small rural community that consists of mainly affluent residential neighborhoods with large lots, tree covered areas, and large areas of open space. It has a small population of approximately 4,500. The entire Town staff consists of 13 employees. The Town being almost all single family residential, there were no regulated projects approved this reporting period. Please note that there are areas of unincorporated San Mateo County using a Portola Valley address. These areas are not managed by the Town of Portola Valley but San Mateo County.

The Town performed its annual winterization inspections of each private development site per standards. BMP's and erosion control as discussed at all pre-construction meetings prior to work by a private contractor. There were no projects over 1 acre. BMP's and erosion control are enforced on any public projects as required. Again, being almost all single family residences, there were no regulated projects approved this reporting period. The Town inspects all unregulated projects also.

Refer to the C.2 Municipal Operations section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report for a description of activities implemented at the countywide and/or regional level.

The Town promoted and held its annual hazardous household waste cleanup day in October 2014 and three Neighborhood Cleanup Days in August and October 2014 and May 2015.

The Town continues to perform enhanced litter pick up, leaf removal, drain inlet inspection, creek inspection, and street sweeping.

The Town continues to contract with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial inspections on behalf of the town.

There were no major violations or discharge.

The Town stopped using chemical weed control along our roads and trails this year in effort to be more environmentally friendly.

Town staff continues to attend storm water program meetings and new development subcommittee meetings with the challenges of a small staff.

The Town has been pro-active about BMP's, erosion control, water quality, and sustainability for many years.

#### C.2.a. ► Street and Road Repair and Maintenance

Place a **Y** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type **NA** in the box and provide an explanation in the comments section below. Place an **N** in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or more of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not implemented and the corrective actions taken.

Y	Control of debris and waste materials during road and parking lot installation, repaving or repair maintenance activities from polluting stormwater							
Y	Control of concrete slurry and wastewater, asphalt, pavement cutting, and other street and road maintenance materials and wastewater from discharging to storm drains from work sites.							
Y	Sweeping and/or vacuuming and other dry methods to remove debris, concrete, or sediment residues from work sites upon completion of work.							
Con	Comments: These are standard procedures written into our bidding contract documents							

С	.2.b. ► Sidewalk/Plaza Maintenance and Pavement Washing
e: m	ace a <b>Y</b> in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type <b>NA</b> in the box and provide an oplanation in the comments section below. Place an <b>N</b> in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or ore of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not inplemented and the corrective actions taken.
У	Control of wash water from pavement washing, mobile cleaning, pressure wash operations at parking lots, garages, trash areas, gas station fueling areas, and sidewalk and plaza cleaning activities from polluting stormwater
n/	a Implementation of the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaner Program BMPs
Th	omments: The Town of Portola Valley is small community and located in a rural environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. We do not have Thy sidewalks and do not do any pressure washing.

#### C.2.c. ► Bridge and Structure Maintenance and Graffiti Removal

expla more	e a Y in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implemented. If not applicable, type NA in the box and provide an anation in the comments section below. Place an N in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were not implemented for one or e of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments section below provide an explanation of when BMPs were not emented and the corrective actions taken.
Y	Control of discharges from bridge and structural maintenance activities directly over water or into storm drains
Y	Control of discharges from graffiti removal activities

Y Proper disposal for wastes generated from bridge and structure maintenance and graffiti removal activities

- n/a Implementation of the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaner Program BMPs for graffiti removal
- Y Employee training on proper capture and disposal methods for wastes generated from bridge and structural maintenance and graffiti removal activities.
- Y Contract specifications requiring proper capture and disposal methods for wastes generated from bridge and structural maintenance and graffiti removal activities.

#### Comments:

The Town of Portola Valley is small community which is located in a rural environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. We do not have any sidewalks and do not do any pressure washing. There are no significant graffiti issues.

C.2.d. ► Stormwater Pump Stations							
Does your municipality own stormwater pump stations:	Yes	Х	No				
If your answer is <b>No</b> then skip to <b>C.2.e</b> .			_				
Complete the following table for dry weather DO monitoring and stations). If a pump station is exempt from DO monitoring, explain		oumps	stations <sup>1</sup> (ad	dd more rows f	or additional pu	imp	
				pection er DO Data	Second inspection Dry Weather DO Data		
Pump Station Name and Location			Date	mg/L	Date	mg/L	
n/a the Town does not own or operate any pump stations		n/a		n/a	n/a	n/a	

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> DO monitoring is exempted where all discharge from a pump station remains in a stormwater collection system or infiltrates into a dry creek immediately downstream.

Summarize corrective actions as needed for DO mo corrective actions: <b>n/a the Town does not own or op</b>			ich inspection r	ecords of additi	onal DO monit	oring for			
Summary: n/a the Town does not own or operate any pump stations									
Attachments:									
Complete the following table for wet weather inspe	ection data for	pump stations (ac	ld more rows fo	r additional pun	np stations):				
Pump Station Name and Location	<b>Date</b> (2x/year required)	Presence of Trash (Cubic Yards)	Presence of Odor (Yes or No)	Presence of Color (Yes or No)	Presence of Turbidity (Yes or No)	Presence of Floating Hydrocarbons (Yes or No)			
n/a the Town does not own or operate any pump stations	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a	n/a			

C.2.	.e. ► Rural Public Works Construction and Maintenance							
Does	s your municipality own/maintain rural <sup>2</sup> roads:	х	Yes		No			
lf you	ur answer is <b>No</b> then skip to <b>C.2.f</b> .							
expla more	e a <b>Y</b> in the boxes next to activities where applicable BMPs were implement anation in the comments section below. Place an <b>N</b> in the boxes next to a be of these activities during the reporting fiscal year, then in the comments emented and the corrective actions taken.	ctivitie	s where appli	cable	BMPs were not implemented for one or			
Y	Control of road-related erosion and sediment transport from road design	n, con	struction, mair	ntenar	nce, and repairs in rural areas			
Y	Identification and prioritization of rural road maintenance based on soil	erosio	n potential, slo	pe ste	eepness, and stream habitat resources			
Y	No impact to creek functions including migratory fish passage during co	nstruc	tion of roads a	and c	ulverts			
Y	Inspection of rural roads for structural integrity and prevention of impact	on wa	ater quality					
Y	Maintenance of rural roads adjacent to streams and riparian habitat to erosion	reduc	e erosion, repl	ace c	lamaging shotgun culverts and excessive			
Y	Re-grading of unpaved rural roads to slope outward where consistent w as appropriate	ith roa	d engineering	y safet	ty standards, and installation of water bars			
Y	Y Inclusion of measures to reduce erosion, provide fish passage, and maintain natural stream geomorphology when replacing culverts or design of new culverts or bridge crossings							
All ro	ments including listing increased maintenance in priority areas: bads are inspected annually. No known road erosion problems or new roa munity.	ids in 1	he last 10 yea	ırs. Th	e Town of Portola Valley is a small, rural			

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup>Rural means any watershed or portion thereof that is developed with large lot home-sites, such as one acre or larger, or with primarily agricultural, grazing or open space uses.

C.2	.f. ►Corporation Yo	rd BMP Implementa	lion		
Plac	e an <b>X</b> in the boxes bel	ow that apply to your co	rporations yard(s):		
	We do not have a cor	poration yard			
	Our corporation yard i	is a filed NOI facility and i	regulated by the California St	ate Industrial Stormwater I	NPDES General Permit
Х	We have a Stormwate	r Pollution Prevention Pla	n (SWPPP) for the Corporation	Yard(s)	
арр		box. If one or more of the			ented in applicable instances.If not eporting fiscal year then indicate so
Х	Control of pollutant di	scharges to storm drains	such as wash waters from clea	aning vehicles and equipr	ment
х	Routine inspection prio	or to the rainy seasons of	corporation yard(s) to ensure	non-stormwater discharg	es have not entered the storm drain
Х	Containment of all vel	hicle and equipment was	sh areas through plumbing to	sanitary or another collec	ction method
х			bris and spills from corporatio es not impact surface or grou		all wash water and disposing of wash up methods are used
Х	Cover and/or berm ou	utdoor storage areas cor	taining waste pollutants		
lf yo		ard(s) that is not an NOI f g the following informatio		g table for inspection resul	Its for your corporation yard(s) or
	poration Yard Name	Inspection Date (1x/year required)	Inspection Findings/Results		Follow-up Actions
	n Center Yard	October 1, 2014	none		none
Tow	n Center Yard	April 6, 2015	none		none

#### Section 3 - Provision C.3 Reporting New Development and Redevelopment

#### C.3.b.v.(2)(a) ► Green Streets Status Report

(All projects to be completed by December 1, 2014)

On an annual basis (if applicable), report on the status of any pilot green street projects within your jurisdiction. For each completed project, report the capital costs, operation and maintenance costs, legal and procedural arrangements in place to address operation and maintenance and its associated costs, and the sustainable landscape measures incorporated in the project including, if relevant, the score from the Bay-Friendly Landscape Scorecard.

Summary:

The Town of Portola Valley does not have a green pilot street project within its jurisdiction.

The C.3 New Development and Redevelopment section of the SMCWPPP FY14-15 Annual Report includes a description of activities conducted at the countrywide or regional level.

#### C.3.b.v.(1) ► Regulated Projects Reporting

Fill in attached table C.3.b.v.(1) or attach your own table including the same information.

#### The Town of Portola Valley did not approve any regulated projects during the reporting period 2014-2015.

C.3.e.v. ► Alternative or In-Lieu Compliance with Provision C.3.c.	-		-	
(For FY 11-12 Annual Report and each Annual Report thereafter) Is your agency choosing to require 100% LID treatment onsite for all Regulated Projects and not allow alternative compliance under Provision C.3.e.?		Yes	х	Νο
Comments (optional):				

1. Has your agency received, but not yet granted final discretionary approval of, a development permit application for a project that has been identified as a potential Special Project based on criteria listed in MRP Provision C.3.e.ii(2) for any of the three categories of Special Projects (Categories A, B or C)?		Yes	х	No
2. Has your agency granted final discretionary approval of a project identified as a Special Project in the March 15, 2015 report? If yes, include the project in both the C.3.b.v.(1)Table, and the C.3.e.vi. Table.		Yes	х	No
<ul> <li>If you answered "Yes" to either question,</li> <li>1) Complete Table C.3.e.vi .below.</li> <li>2) Attach narrative discussion of 100% LID Feasibility or Infeasibility for each project</li> </ul> The Town of Portola Valley is small community which is located in a rural environment conhave any sidewalks and do not do any pressure washing. There are no large graffiti issued.	nsistir	ng of mair	nly reside	ential neighborhoods. We do not

C.3.h.iv. ► Installed Stormwater Treatment Systems Operation and Maintenance Verification Inspection Program Reporting

(1) Fill in attached table C.3.h.iv.(1) or attach your own table including the same information.

The Town of Portola Valley is a small community which is located in a rural environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No regulated projects were approved or reported for 2014/2015. It does not have any projects that required treatment systems.

(2) On an annual basis, provide a discussion of the inspection findings for the year and any common problems encountered with various types of treatment systems and/or HM controls. This discussion should include a general comparison to the inspection findings from the previous year.

Summary: The Town of Portola Valley is small community which is located in a rural environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No regulated projects were approved or reported for 2014/2015. It does not have any projects that required treatment systems.

(3) On an annual basis, provide a discussion of the effectiveness of the O&M Program and any proposed changes to improve the O&M Program (e.g., changes in prioritization plan or frequency of O&M inspections, other changes to improve effectiveness program).

Summary: The Town of Portola Valley is small community which is located in a rural environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No regulated projects were approved or reported for 2014/2015. It does not have any projects that required treatment systems.

(4) During the reporting year, did your agency:

Inspect all newly installed stormwater treatment systems and HM controls within 45 days of installation?		Yes		No	х	Not applicable. No new facilities were installed.		
Inspect at least 20 percent of the total number of installed stormwater treatment systems or HM controls? <sup>3</sup>		Yes		No	x	Not applicable. No treatment measures		
Inspect at least 20 percent of the total number of installed vault-based systems?		Yes		No	х	Not applicable. No vault systems.		
If you answered "No" to any of the questions above, please explain: The Town of Portola Valley is small community which is located in a rural environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No regulated projects were approved or reported for 2014/2015. It does not have any projects that required treatment systems.								

# C.3.i. ► Required Site Design Measures for Small Projects and Detached Single Family Home Projects

On an annual basis, discuss the implementation of the requirements of Provision C.3.i, including ordinance revisions, permit conditions, development of standard specifications and/or guidance materials, and staff training.

#### Summary:

BASMAA prepared standard specifications in four fact sheets regarding the site design measures listed in Provision C.3.i, as a resource for Permittees. We have modified local ordinances/policies/procedures and forms/checklists to require all applicable projects approved after December 1, 2013 to implement at least one of the site design measures listed in Provision C.3.i. We are using the following program and BASMAA products for C.3.i implementation:

- BASMAA's site design fact sheets
- The SMCWPPP C.3 Regulated Projects Checklist
- C.3.i guidance provided by the SMCWPPP C.3 Stormwater Technical Guidance document Appendix L
- Town collects stormwater requirements checklist for small projects

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup>If there is only 1 treatment measure in the jurisdiction, the agency must inspect it every year.

Project Name Project No.	Project Location <sup>10</sup> , Street Address	Name of Developer	Project Phase No. <sup>11</sup>	Project Type & Description <sup>12</sup>	Project Watershed <sup>13</sup>	Total Site Area (Acres)	Total Area of Land Disturbed (Acres)	Total New Impervious Surface Area (ft <sup>2</sup> ) <sup>14</sup>	Total Replaced Impervious Surface Area (ft <sup>2</sup> ) <sup>15</sup>	Total Pre- Project Impervious Surface Area <sup>16</sup> (ft <sup>2</sup> )	Total Post- Project Imperviou: Surface Area <sup>17</sup> (ft <sup>2</sup> )
Private Projects											
No private projects	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Public Projects											
No public projects	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Comments:											

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>10</sup>Include cross streets

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>11</sup>If a project is being constructed in phases, indicate the phase number and use a separate row entry for each phase. If not, enter "NA".

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>12</sup>Project Type is the type of development (i.e., new and/or redevelopment). Example descriptions of development are: 5-story office building, residential with 160 single-family homes with five 4-story buildings to contain 200 condominiums, 100 unit 2-story shopping mall, mixed use retail and residential development (apartments), industrial warehouse.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>13</sup>State the watershed(s) in which the Regulated Project is located. Downstream watershed(s) may be included, but this is optional.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>14</sup>All impervious surfaces added to any area of the site that was previously existing pervious surface.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>15</sup>All impervious surfaces added to any area of the site that was previously existing impervious surface.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>16</sup>For redevelopment projects, state the pre-project impervious surface area.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>17</sup>For redevelopment projects, state the post-project impervious surface area.

Project Name Project No.	Application Deemed Complete Date <sup>18</sup>	Application Final Approval Date <sup>19</sup>	Source Control Measures <sup>20</sup>	Site Design Measures <sup>21</sup>	Treatment Systems Approved <sup>22</sup>	Type of Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism <sup>23</sup>	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria <sup>24</sup>	Alternative Compliance Measures <sup>25/26</sup>	Alternative Certification <sup>27</sup>	HM Controls <sup>28/29</sup>
Private Projects										
No private projects	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>18</sup>For private projects, state project application deemed complete date. If the project did not go through discretionary review, report the building permit issuance date.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>19</sup>For private projects, state project application final discretionary approval date. If the project did not go through discretionary review, report the building permit issuance date.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>20</sup>List source control measures approved for the project. Examples include: properly designed trash storage areas; storm drain stenciling or signage; efficient landscape irrigation systems; etc.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>21</sup>List site design measures approved for the project. Examples include: minimize impervious surfaces; conserve natural areas, including existing frees or other vegetation, and soils; construct sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios with permeable surfaces, etc. <sup>22</sup>List all approved stormwater treatment system(s) to be installed onsite or at a joint stormwater treatment facility (e.g., flow through planter, bioretention facility, infiltration basin, etc.).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>23</sup>List the legal mechanism(s) (e.g., O&M agreement with private landowner; O&M agreement with homeowners' association; O&M by public entity, etc...) that have been or will be used to assign responsibility for the maintenance of the post-construction stormwater treatment systems.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>24</sup>See Provision C.3.d.i. "Numeric Sizing Criteria for Stormwater Treatment Systems" for list of hydraulic sizing design criteria. Enter the corresponding provision number of the appropriate criterion (i.e., 1.a., 1.b., 2.a., 2.b., 2.c., or 3).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>25</sup>For Alternative Compliance at an offsite location in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(1), on a separate page, give a discussion of the alternative compliance site including the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(i) for the offsite project.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>26</sup>For Alternative Compliance by paying in-lieu fees in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(2), on a separate page, provide the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(ii) for the Regional Project.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>27</sup>Note whether a third party was used to certify the project design complies with Provision C.3.d.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>28</sup>If HM control is not required, state why not.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>29</sup>If HM control is required, state control method used (e.g., method to design and size device(s) or method(s) used to meet the HM Standard, and description of device(s) or method(s) used, such as detention basin(s), biodetention unit(s), regional detention basin, or in-stream control).

C.3.b.v.(1) ▶ Reg	gulated Proj	ects Reporting	Table (part	2) – Projects	Approved Du	ring the Fiscal Ye	ar Reporting Period	(public projects)		
Project Name Project No.	Approval Date <sup>30</sup>	Date Construction Scheduled to Begin	Source Control Measures <sup>31</sup>	Site Design Measures <sup>32</sup>	Treatment Systems Approved <sup>33</sup>	Operation & Maintenance Responsibility Mechanism <sup>34</sup>	Hydraulic Sizing Criteria <sup>35</sup>	Alternative Compliance Measures <sup>36/37</sup>	Alternative Certification <sup>38</sup>	HM Controls <sup>39/40</sup>
Public Projects					-					·
No public projects	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A
Comments:			I							I

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>30</sup>For public projects, enter the plans and specifications approval date.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>31</sup>List source control measures approved for the project. Examples include: properly designed trash storage areas; storm drain stenciling or signage; efficient landscape irrigation systems; etc.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>32</sup>List site design measures approved for the project. Examples include: minimize impervious surfaces; conserve natural areas, including existing trees or other vegetation, and soils; construct sidewalks, walkways, and/or patios with permeable surfaces, etc. <sup>33</sup>List all approved stormwater treatment system(s) to be installed onsite or at a joint stormwater treatment facility (e.g., flow through planter, bioretention facility, infiltration basin, etc.).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>34</sup>List the legal mechanism(s) (e.g., maintenance plan for O&M by public entity, etc...) that have been or will be used to assign responsibility for the maintenance of the post-construction stormwater treatment systems.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>35</sup>See Provision C.3.d.i. "Numeric Sizing Criteria for Stormwater Treatment Systems" for list of hydraulic sizing design criteria. Enter the corresponding provision number of the appropriate criterion (i.e., 1.a., 1.b., 2.a., 2.b., 2.c., or 3).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>36</sup>For Alternative Compliance at an offsite location in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(1), on a separate page, give a discussion of the alternative compliance site including the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(i) for the offsite project.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>37</sup>For Alternative Compliance by paying in-lieu fees in accordance with Provision C.3.e.i.(2), on a separate page, provide the information specified in Provision C.3.b.v.(1)(m)(ii) for the Regional Project.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>38</sup>Note whether a third party was used to certify the project design complies with Provision C.3.d.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>39</sup>If HM control is not required, state why not.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>40</sup>If HM control is required, state control method used (e.g., method to design and size device(s) or method(s) used to meet the HM Standard, and description of device(s) or method(s) used, such as detention basin(s), biodetention unit(s), regional detention basin, or in-stream control).

#### C.3.h.iv. ► Table of Installed Stormwater Treatment Systems Operation and Maintenance Verification Inspection Program Reporting

Fill in table below or attach your own table including the same information. The Town of Portola Valley is a small, rural Town consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No regulated/special projects were approved. Individual single family homes are exempt from requirements for C.3 Regulated Projects. No project required treatment systems.

Name of Facility/Site Inspected	Address of Facility/Site Inspected	Newly Installed? (YES/NO) <sup>41</sup>	Party Responsible <sup>42</sup> For Maintenance	Date of Inspection	Type of Inspection <sup>43</sup>	Type of Treatment/HM Control(s) Inspected <sup>44</sup>	Inspection Findings or Results <sup>45</sup>	Enforcement Action Taken <sup>46</sup>	Comments/Follow-up
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>41</sup>Indicate "YES" if the facility was installed within the reporting period, or "NO" if installed during a previous fiscal year.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>42</sup>State the responsible operator for installed stormwater treatment systems and HM controls.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>43</sup>State the type of inspection (e.g., 45-day, routine or scheduled, follow-up, etc.).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>44</sup>State the type(s) of treatment systems inspected (e.g., bioretention facility, flow-through planter, infiltration basin, etc...) and the type(s) of HM controls inspected, and indicate whether the treatment system is an onsite, joint, or offsite system.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>45</sup>State the inspection findings or results (e.g., proper installation, improper installation, proper O&M, immediate maintenance needed, etc.).

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>46</sup>State the enforcement action(s) taken, if any.

Project Name & No.	Permittee	Address	Application Submittal Date <sup>47</sup>	Status <sup>48</sup>	Description <sup>49</sup>	Site Total Acreage	Density DU/Acre	Density FAR	Special Project Category <sup>50</sup>	LID Treatment Reduction Credit Available <sup>51</sup>	List of LID Stormwater Treatment Systems <sup>52</sup>	List of Non-LID Stormwater Treatment Systems <sup>53</sup>
No special projects	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	Category A: Category B: Category C: Location: Density: Parking: N/A	Category A: Category B: Category C: Location: Density: Parking: N/A	Indicate each type of LID treatment system and the percentage of total runoff treated N/A	Indicate each type of non-LID treatment system and the percentage of total runoff treated. Indicate whether minimum design criteria met or certification received

The Town of Portola Valley is a small, rural Town consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No regulated/special projects were approved. Individual single family homes are exempt from requirements for C.3 Regulated Projects. No project required treatment systems.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>47</sup>Date that a planning application for the Special Project was submitted.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>48</sup> Indicate whether final discretionary approval is still pending or has been granted, and provide the date or version of the project plans upon which reporting is based.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>49</sup>Type of project (commercial, mixed-use, residential), number of floors, number of units, type of parking, and other relevant information.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>50</sup> For each applicable Special Project Category, list the specific criteria applied to determine applicability. For each non-applicable Special Project Category, indicate n/a.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>51</sup>For each applicable Special Project Category, state the maximum total LID Treatment Reduction Credit available. For Category C Special Projects also list the individual Location, Density, and Minimized Surface Parking Credits available.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>52</sup>: List all LID stormwater treatment systems proposed. For each type, indicate the percentage of the total amount of runoff identified in Provision C.3.d. for the Special Project's drainage area.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>53</sup>List all non-LID stormwater treatment systems proposed. For each type of non-LID treatment system, indicate: (1) the percentage of the total amount of runoff identified in Provision C.3.d. for the Special Project's drainage area, and (2) whether the treatment system either meets minimum design criteria published by a government agency or received certification issued by a government agency, and reference the applicable criteria or certification.

Yes

No

Х

#### Section 4 – Provision C.4 Industrial and Commercial Site Controls

#### Program Highlights

Provide background information, highlights, trends, etc.

Note that the Town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the Town.

See Industrial and Commercial Site Controls sections of the program's FY14-15 Annual Report for a description of activities of the countrywide program and/or the BASMAA Municipal Operations Committee.

#### C.4.b.i. ► Business Inspection Plan

Do you have a Business Inspection Plan?

If No, explain:

The Town's Business Inspection Plan complies with the Countywide Template Industrial and Commercial Business Inspection Plan template. (Provision C.4.b.ii.). Being a rural town with very limited commercial establishments, the County inspects all facilities and there are no additional facilities to inspect.

#### C.4.b.iii.(1) ► Potential Facilities List

List below or attach your list of industrial and commercial facilities in your Inspection Plan to inspect that could reasonably be considered to cause or contribute to pollution of stormwater runoff.

See attached potential inspection list for Portola Valley.

Note that the Town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the Town. Being a rural town with very limited commercial establishments, the County inspects all facilities and there are no additional facilities to inspect. Please also note that there are commercial facilities in unincorporated areas of San Mateo County using a Portola Valley address that may appear on the Portola Valley list. However, these are not within the Town of Portola Valley and under the jurisdiction of San Mateo County Environmental Health.

#### C.4.b.iii.(2) ► Facilities Scheduled for Inspection

List below or attach your list of facilities scheduled for inspection during the current fiscal year.

See attached potential inspection list for Portola Valley.

Note that the Town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the Town. Being a rural town with very limited commercial establishments, the County inspects all facilities and there are no additional facilities to inspect. Please also note that there are commercial facilities in unincorporated areas of San Mateo County using a Portola Valley address that may appear on the Portola Valley list. However, these are not within the Town of Portola Valley and under the jurisdiction of San Mateo County Environmental Health.

C.4	4.c.i	ii.(1) ► Facility Inspections		
Fill	out tl	ne following table or attach a summary of the following information. Indicate your violation reporting m	ethodology below.	
	Х	Permittee reports multiple discrete violations on a site as one violation.		
		Permittee reports the total number of discrete violations on each site.		
			Number	Percent
Nui	mbei	of businesses inspected	6	100
Tota	al nu	mber of inspections conducted	6	100
Nui	mbei	of violations (excluding verbal warnings)	0	0
Site	es ins	pected in violation	0	0
Vio	latio	ns resolved within 10 working days or otherwise deemed resolved in a longer but still timely manner	0	0

Comments:

Note that the Town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the Town.

County Environmental Health (CEH): Food and Hazardous Material program inspectors conduct routine stormwater inspections at inventoried sites based on High, Medium, and Low priorities. If a violation or discharge is observed, a description of the violation is noted on the Inspection Report form, including comments and/or requirements that the facility must complete to clear the violation. If the violation is not cleared at the time of the inspection, a copy of the Inspection Report form is given to a stormwater technician for follow up.

No violations were observed.

C.4.c.iii.(2) ► Frequency and Types/Categories of Violations
Observed

Fill out the following table or attach a summary of the following information.	
Type/Category of Violations Observed	Number of Violations
Actual discharge (e.g. active non-stormwater discharge or clear evidence of a recent discharge)	0
Potential discharge and other	0
Comments: Violations are counted as one per site, regardless on the actual number of discrete violations observed/recorded.	
Note that the town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the Town of Portola Valley.	
No violations were observed.	

C.4.c.iii.(2) ► Fre	equency and Type of Enforcement Conducted		
Fill out the following	g table or attach a summary of the following information.		
	Enforcement Action (as listed in ERP)48	Number of Enforcement Actions Taken	% of Enforcement Actions Taken <sup>49</sup>
Level 1	Verbal Warning	0	100
Level 2	Warning notice or admin action	0	100
Level 3	Admin. Action with penalty and / or cost recovery	0	100
Level 4	Legal action	0	100
Total			

 <sup>&</sup>lt;sup>48</sup>Agencies to list specific enforcement actions as defined in their ERPs.
 <sup>49</sup>Percentage calculated as number of each type of enforcement action divided by the total number of enforcement actions.

#### C.4.c.iii.(3) ► Types of Violations Noted by Business Category

Fill out the following table or attach a summary of the following information.

Business Category <sup>50</sup>	Number of Actual Discharge Violations	Number of Potential/Other Discharge Violations
N/A	0	0

#### C.4.c.iii.(4) ► Non-Filers

List below or attach a list of the facilities required to have coverage under the Industrial General Permit but have not filed for coverage:

No facilities have been identified as requiring Industrial General Permit coverage that have not filed for coverage.

No industries were identified as non-filers during scheduled inspections during this fiscal year.

Note that the town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the town.

C.4.d.iii ► Staff Training	g Summary			
Training Name	Training Dates	Topics Covered	No. of Inspectors in Attendance	Percent of Inspectors in Attendance
See Below				

Note: Refer to County Annual Report for County Environmental Health inspector training summary

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>50</sup>List your Program's standard business categories.

Section 5 – Provision C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination

Provide background information, highlights, trends, etc.
Refer to the C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report for description of activities at the countywide or regional level.
Continued inspection of creeks and public inlets and all projects.

#### C.5.c.iii ► Complaint and Spill Response Phone Number and Spill Contact List

List below or attach your complaint and spill response phone number and spill contact list.			
Contact Description Phone Num		Phone Number	
Public Works Director, Howard Young	Town of Portola Valley, Public Works Department	650-851-1700 x 214	

#### C.5.d.iii ► Evaluation of Mobile Business Program

Describe implementation of minimum standards and BMPs for mobile businesses and your enforcement strategy. This may include participation in the BASMAA Mobile Surface Cleaners regional program or local activities.

Description:

Refer to the C.5 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report for a description of efforts by the Commercial, Industrial and Illicit Discharge (CII) Subcommittee and the BASMAA Municipal Operations Committee to address mobile businesses.

Note that the town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the town. County Environmental Health has initiated educational outreach to mobile food facilities.

#### C.5.e.iii ► Evaluation of Collection System Screening Program

Provide a summary or attach a summary of your collection screening program, a summary of problems found during collection system screening and any changes to the screening program this FY.

Description:

The Town is rural in nature with many trees. Our drainage system consists of pipes and mostly natural swales. Collection screening would not be applicable in this setting as most of the items would be natural tree leaves.

#### C.5.f.iii.(1), (2), (3) ► Spill and Discharge Complaint Tracking

Spill and Discharge Complaint Tracking (fill out the following table or include an attachment of the following information)		
	Number	Percentage
Discharges reported (C.5.f.iii.(1))	0	
Discharges reaching storm drains and/or receiving waters (C.5.f.iii.(2))	0	100
Discharges resolved in a timely manner (C.5.f.iii.(3))	0	100
Comments	<u>.</u>	

Comments:

If spills occur, the Public Works Department takes the complaint and responds. We are a small rural community. Our storm drain system consists mostly of open ditches. If spills are detected, efforts are made to contain the spill by BMP's.

C.5.f.iii.(4) ► Summary of major types of discharges and complaints

Provide a narrative or attach a table and/or graph.

The Town of Portola Valley is small and rural in environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No significant reports.

#### Section 6 – Provision C.6 Construction Site Controls

C.6.e.iii.1.a, b, c ► Site/Inspection Totals		
Number of High Priority Sites (sites disturbing < 1 acre of soil requiring storm water runoff quality inspection) (C.6.e.iii.1.a)	Number of sites disturbing ≥ 1 acre of soil (C.6.e.iii.1.b)	Total number of storm water runoff quality inspections conducted (include only High Priority Site and sites disturbing 1 acre or more) (C.6.e.iii.1.c)
# 0	# 0	# 0

Comments:

No projects that disturb greater than 1 acre of land and no high priority projects. The Town of Portola Valley is small and rural in environment consisting of mainly residential neighborhoods. No significant reports were found, this is similar and typical for the Town on a yearly basis. The Town performs winterization inspections of all sites, including those that disturb less than 1 acre of land and are not high priority projects. Inspections are performed between Oct 1- April 30. Typical minor issues that required re-inspection are: Worn or deteriorated erosion control products.

In addition to the reported numbers in this section, for projects that disturbed less than 1 acre of land and were not high priority sites. 50 sites were visited.

#### C.6.e.iii.1.d ► Construction Activities Storm Water Violations

BMP Category	Number of Violations <sup>51</sup> excluding Verbal Warnings	% of Total Violations <sup>52</sup>
Erosion Control	0	100
Run-on and Run-off Control	0	100
Sediment Control	0	100
Active Treatment Systems	0	100
Good Site Management	0	100
Non Storm Water Management	0	100
Total <sup>53</sup>		100%

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>51</sup>Count one violation in a category for each site and inspection regardless of how many violations/problems occurred in the BMP category. For example, if during one inspection at a site, there are 2 erosion control violations, only 1 violation would be counted for this table.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>52</sup>Percentage calculated as number of violations in each category divided by total number of violations in all six categories.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>53</sup>The total number of violations may count more than one violation per inspection, since some inspections may result in violations in more than one category. For example, during one inspection of a site, there may have been both an erosion control violation and a sediment control violation. For this reason, the total number of violations in this table may not match the total number of enforcement actions reported in Table C6.e.iii.1.e.

C.6.e.iii.1.e ► Construction Related Storm Water Enforce	ement
Actions	

	Enforcement Action (as listed in ERP) <sup>54</sup>	Number Enforcement Actions Issued	% Enforcement Actions Issued <sup>55</sup>
Level 1 <sup>56</sup>	Verbal warning	0	100
Level 2	Warning notice or admin action	0	100
Level 3	Admin action with penalty and/or cost recovery	0	100
Level 4	Legal action	0	100
Total		0	100%

C.6.e.iii.1.f, $g \triangleright$ Illicit Discharges	C.6.	e.iii.1.f.	a ►Illicit	Discharaes
--	------	------------	------------	------------

	Number
Number of illicit discharges, actual and those inferred through evidence at high priority sites and sites that disturb 1 acre or more of land (C.6.e.iii.1.f)	0
Number of sites with discharges, actual and those inferred through evidence at high priority sites and sites that disturb 1 acre or more of land (C.6.e.iii.1.g)	0

 <sup>&</sup>lt;sup>54</sup>Agencies should list the specific enforcement actions as defined in their ERPs.
 <sup>55</sup>Percentage calculated as number of each type of enforcement action divided by the total number of enforcement actions.
 <sup>56</sup>For example, Enforcement Level 1 may be Verbal Warning.

	Number	Percent
Violations (excluding verbal warnings) fully corrected within 10 business days after violations are discovered or otherwise considered corrected in a timely period (C.6.e.iii.1.h)		0%57
Violations (excluding verbal warnings) not fully corrected within 30 days after violations are discovered (C.6.e.iii.1.i)	0	0% <sup>58</sup>
Total number of violations (excluding verbal warnings) for the reporting year <sup>59</sup>	0	100%

#### C.6.e.iii.(2) ► Evaluation of Inspection Data

Describe your evaluation of the tracking data and data summaries and provide information on the evaluation results (e.g., data trends, typical BMP performance issues, comparisons to previous years, etc.).

Description:

The Town had typical minor BMP performance issues, consisting of worn or deteriorated erosion control materials. All minor similar issues to previous years.

#### C.6.e.iii.(2) Evaluation of Inspection Program Effectiveness

Describe what appear to be your program's strengths and weaknesses, and identify needed improvements, including education and outreach.

#### Description:

Strengths: Standard Public Works Inspection. Winterization letter is sent out as a reminder. Public Works inspection is scheduled with each project with a permit. Inspection and follow-up to take place.

The Town has a very good construction program. We inspect all projects utilizing MRP requirements. Our inspections used the revised storm water construction inspection forms and inspection data tracking tools, revised operating procedures and provided training to inspectors, conducted inspections with the new forms. Refer to the C.6 Construction Site Control section of countywide program's FY 14-15 Annual Report for a description of activities at the countywide or regional level.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>57</sup>Calculated as number of violations fully corrected in a timely period after the violations are discovered divided by the total number of violations for the reporting year.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>58</sup>Calculated as number of violations not fully corrected within 30 days after the violations are discovered divided by the total number of violations for the reporting year.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>59</sup>The total number of violations reported in the table of Violation Correction Times equals the number of <u>initial</u> enforcement actions. I.e., this assumes one violation is issued for several problems during an inspection at a site. The total number of violations in the table of Violation Correction Times may not equal the total number of enforcement actions because one violation issued at a site may have a second enforcement action for the same violation at the next inspection if it is not corrected.

C.6.f ► Staff Training Summary				
Training Name	Training Dates	Topics Covered	No. of Inspectors in Attendance	Percent of Inspectors in Attendance
Municipal Maintenance Stormwater workshop	5/23/13	Regulatory review / Municipal Maintenance	2	100%
CALBIG – Construction Site Stormwater Compliance	10/10/12	Construction Site Stormwater Compliance	2	100%
	·		•	

#### Section 7 – Provision C.7. Public Information and Outreach

#### C.7.b.ii.1 ► Advertising Campaign

Summarize advertising efforts. Include details such as messages, creative developed, and outreach media used. The detailed advertising report may be included as an attachment. If advertising is being done by participation in a countywide or regional program, refer to the separate countywide or regional Annual Report.

Summary:

The Town of Portola Valley regularly posts messages and responds to inquiries on hazardous waste reduction via our community listserv, website and Facebook page. See Section 7, Public Information and Outreach, of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report. In addition, the following separate report developed by BASMAA summarizes the activities of the Regional Youth Litter Campaign

BASMAA Be the Street Campaign Report

#### C.7.b.iii.1 ▶ Pre-Campaign Survey

(For the Annual Report following the pre-campaign survey) Summarize survey information such as sample size, type of survey (telephone survey, interviews etc.). Attach a survey report that includes the following information. If survey was done regionally, refer to a regional submittal that contains the following information:

Information on the pre-campaign survey for the BASMAA Regional Youth Litter Campaign was provided in the BASMAA FY 11-12 Annual Report." If reporting on a pre-campaign survey for a local advertising campaign, attach the survey report.

Place an  ${\bf X}$  in the appropriate box below:

Survey report attached

Reference to regional submittal:

#### C.7.b.iii.2 ▶ Post-Campaign Survey

(For the Annual Report following the post-campaign survey)Discuss the campaigns and the measureable changes in awareness and behavior achieved. Provide an update of outreach strategies based on the survey results. If survey was done regionally, refer to a regional submittal that contains the following information:

Information on the post-campaign survey for the BASMAA Regional Youth Litter Campaign was provided in the BASMAA FY 13-14 Annual Report." If reporting on a post-campaign survey for a local advertising campaign, attach the survey report.

Place an **X** in the appropriate box below:

Survey report attached
X Reference to regional submittal:

#### C.7 – Public Information and Outreach

#### C.7.c ► Media Relations

Summarize the media relations effort. Include the following details for each media pitch in the space below, AND/OR refer to a regional report that includes these details:

- Topic and content of pitch
- Medium (TV, radio, print, online)
- Date of publication/broadcast

Summary:

The following separate report developed by BASMAA summarizes media relations efforts conducted during FY 14-15:

• BASMAA Media Relations Final Report FY 14-15

Media relations efforts conducted countywide are described in the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of SMCWPPP's FY 14-15 Annual Report.

#### C.7.d ► Stormwater Point of Contact

Summary of any changes made during FY 14-15:

No Change.

Refer to the C.7 Public Information and Outreach section of SMCWPPP's FY 14-15 Annual Report for efforts conducted by the SMCWPPP to publicize stormwater points of contact.

#### C.7.e ► Public Outreach Events

Describe general approach to event selection. Provide a list of outreach materials and giveaways distributed. Use the following table for reporting and evaluating public outreach events

The following outreach events were conducted on a countywide level by SMCWPPP and are described in detail in the Public Information and Outreach section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report:

- Coastal Cleanup Day, September 20, 2014
- San Mateo County Fair, June 6-14, 2015

The Town of Portola Valley promoted the California Coastal Cleanup Day and the County Fair through posters and Facebook.

Event Details	Description (messages, audience)	Evaluation of Effectiveness
Provide event name, date, and location. Indicate if event is local, countywide or regional.	Identify type of event (e.g., school fair, farmers market etc.), type of audience (school children, gardeners, homeowners etc.) and outreach messages (e.g., Enviroscape presentation, pesticides, stormwater awareness)	<ul> <li>Provide general staff feedback on the event (e.g., success at reaching a broad spectrum of the community, well attended, good opportunity to talk to gardeners etc.). Provide other details such as:</li> <li>Estimated overall attendance at the event.</li> <li>Number of people that visited the booth, comparison with previous years</li> <li>Number of brochures and giveaways distributed</li> <li>Results of any spot surveys conducted</li> </ul>
Portola Valley/Woodside Earth Fair; March 28, 2015; 521 Kings Mountain Road, Woodside, California; event is local	Earth Fair. Messages: Car Wash Discount Coupon – car wash pollution, Healthy Nail Salon Program coupons, 10 Most Wanted Bugs, Safe Medicine Disposal Ordinance surveys. Outreach materials distributed: Our Water Our World fact sheets, car wash text message & hardcopy coupon promotion, Safe Medicine Disposal Ordinance surveys & study session outreach, 10 Most Wanted Bugs, Healthy Nail Salon Program fact sheets & coupons, You are the Solution to	Overall attendance: 300. Number visited booth: 75. Many families came to the booth and inquired about the Safe Medicine Disposal Ordinance and were very interested in the car wash discount coupons. Many residents did not know that local creeks and wildlife could be impacted by driveway car wash water. Women were specifically interested in the Healthy Nail Salon Program and were eager to use the coupons provided to them.

Water Pollution brochures, Household Hazardous Waste disposal brochures, and CFL recycling postcard.	

#### C.7.f. ► Watershed Stewardship Collaborative Efforts

Summarize watershed stewardship collaborative efforts and/or refer to a regional report that provides details. Describe the level of effort and support given (e.g., funding only, active participation etc.). State efforts undertaken and the results of these efforts. If this activity is done regionally refer to a regional report.

Evaluate effectiveness by describing the following:

- Efforts undertaken
- Major accomplishments

Summary:

A summary of efforts conducted by SMCWPPP to work with Watershed Stewardship Groups on a countywide level is included within the Public Information and Outreach section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report.

#### C.7.g. ► Citizen Involvement Events

List the types of events conducted (e.g., creek clean up, storm drain inlet marking, native gardening etc.). Use the following table for reporting and evaluating citizen involvement events.

The following involvement events were conducted on a countywide level by SMCWPPP and are described in detail in the Public Information and Outreach section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report:

• California Coastal Cleanup Day in San Mateo County, September 20, 2014

The Town of Portola Valley promoted the California Coastal Cleanup Day through posters and Facebook.

Event Details	Description	Evaluation of effectiveness
Provide event name, date, and location. Indicate if event is local, countywide or regional	Describe activity (e.g., creek clean-up, storm drain marking etc.)	<ul> <li>Provide general staff feedback on the event.</li> <li>Provide other evaluation details such as: <ul> <li>Number of participants. Any change in participation from previous years.</li> <li>Distance of creek or water body cleaned</li> <li>Quantity of trash/recyclables collected (weight or volume).</li> <li>Number of inlets marked.</li> <li>Data trends</li> </ul> </li> </ul>

#### C.7.h. ► School-Age Children Outreach

Summarize school-age children outreach programs implemented. A detailed report may be included as an attachment. Use the following table for reporting school-age children outreach efforts.

# A description of School-age Children Outreach efforts conducted at the countywide level by SMCWPPP is included within the Public Information and Outreach section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report

Program Details	Focus & Short Description	Number of Students/Teachers reached	Evaluation of Effectiveness
Provide the following information: Name	Brief description, messages, methods of outreach used	Provide number or participants	Provide agency staff feedback. Report any other evaluation methods used (quiz, teacher feedback etc.). Attach evaluation summary if applicable.
Grade or level (elementary/ middle/ high)			
Ormondale Elementary; 02/05/14	Banana Slug Stringband	280	This program was implemented by the County Program and was well attended.
Woodside High School (serves Portola Valley); 01/28/14	Environmental Health High School Presentation	23	This program was implemented by the County Program and was well attended.

### Section 8 - Provision C.8 Water Quality Monitoring

#### C.8 ► Water Quality Monitoring

State below if information is reported in a separate regional report. Municipalities can also describe below any Water Quality Monitoring activities in which they participate directly, e.g. participation in RMP workgroups, fieldwork within their jurisdictions, etc.

#### Summary

During FY 14-15, we contributed through SMCWPPP to the BASMAA Regional Monitoring Coalition (RMC). In addition, we contributed financially to the Regional Monitoring Program for Water Quality in the San Francisco Estuary (RMP) and were represented at RMP committees and work groups. Monitoring efforts and results are documented in a separate report submitted March 15 of each year, as required in Provision C.8. For additional information on monitoring activities conducted by the Program, BASMAA RMC and the RMP, see SMCWPPP's March 2015 Integrated Monitoring Report, Part A.

### Section 9 – Provision C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Controls

#### C.9.b ► Implement IPM Policy or Ordinance

Report implementation of IPM BMPs by showing trends in quantities and types of pesticides used, and suggest reasons for increases in use of pesticides that threaten water quality, specifically organophosphates, pyrethroids, carbaryl, and fipronil. A separate report can be attached as evidence of your implementation.

#### Trends in Quantities and Types of Pesticides Used<sup>60</sup> Amount<sup>61</sup> Pesticide Category and Specific Pesticide Used FY 09-10 FY 10-11 FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 Organophosphates 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Product or Pesticide Type A 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Product or Pesticide Type B 0 0 0 0 0 0 **Pyrethroids** 0 0 0 0 0 Product or Pesticide Type X 0 0 0 0 0 0 Product or Pesticide Type Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Carbaryl 0 0 0 0 Fipronil 0 0

### C.9.c ► Train Municipal Employees

Enter the number of employees that applied or used pesticides (including herbicides) within the scope of their duties this reporting year.	1
Enter the number of these employees who received training on your IPM policy and IPM standard operating procedures within the last 3 years.	1
Enter the percentage of municipal employees who apply pesticides who have received training in the IPM policy and IPM standard operating procedures within the last three years.	100%

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>60</sup>Includes all municipal structural and landscape pesticide usage by employees and contractors.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>61</sup>Weight or volume of the product or preferably its active ingredient, using same units for the product each year. The active ingredients in any pesticide are listed on the label. The list of active ingredients that need to be reported in the pyrethroids class includes: allethrin, bifenthrin, beta-cyfluthrin, bioallethrin, cyfluthrin, cygnemethrin, cyphenothrin, deltamethrin, esfenvalerate, etofenprox, fenpropathrin, gamma-cyhalothrin, imiprothrin, lambda-cyhalothrin, metofluthrin, permethrin, phenothrin, prallethrin, resmethrin, sumithrin (d-phenothrin), tau-fluvalinate, tefluthrin, tetramethrin, tralomethrin, cis-permethrin, and zeta-cypermethrin.

C.9.d ► Require Contractors to Implement IPM			
Did your municipality contract with any pesticide service provider in the reporting year?	Х	Yes	No
If yes, attach one of the following:			
X Contract specifications that require adherence to your IPM policy and standard operating proc	edures, C	)R	
Copy(ies) of the contractors' IPM certification(s) or equivalent, OR			
Equivalent documentation.			
If Not attached, explain:			
The Town of Portola Valley verifies IPM contractor performance by hiring professionals that certify they are uses Clark Pest Control and Animal Damage Control. Clark's services were not used in FY14-15 as they are Animal Damage Control was used in FY14-15 and must abide by the Town's San Mateo Countywide Storm (STOPPP) Model Integrated Pest Management (IPM) Policy, which is attached.	only ca	lled upon a	t various times.
Town will also consider modifying future contracts that provide service to adhere to IPM.			

### C.9.e ► Track and Participate in Relevant Regulatory Processes

Summarize participation efforts, information submitted, and how regulatory actions were affected **OR** reference a regional report that summarizes regional participation efforts, information submitted, and how regulatory actions were affected.

Summary:

During FY 14-15, we participated in regulatory processes related to pesticides through SMCWPPP, BASMAA and CASQA. For additional information, see the regional report submitted by BASMAA on behalf of all MRP Permittees.

C.9.f ► Interface with County Agricultural Commissioners				
Did your municipal staff observe any improper pesticide usage or evidence of impesticides in storm drain systems, along street curbs, or in receiving waters) during	Yes	х	No	
If yes, provide a summary of improper pesticide usage reported to the County Ag any violations. A separate report can be attached as your summary.	ricultural Commissioner and	d follow-up acti	ons taken	to correct

### C.9.h.ii ► Public Outreach: Point of Purchase

Provide a summary of public outreach at point of purchase, and any measurable awareness and behavior changes resulting from outreach (here or in a separate report); **OR** reference a report of a regional effort for public outreach in which your agency participates.

Summary:

See the C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Control section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report for information on point of purchase public outreach conducted countywide and regionally."

### C.9.h.vi ▶ Public Outreach: Pest Control Operators

Provide a summary of public outreach to pest control operators and landscapers and reduced pesticide use (here or in a separate report); **OR** reference a report of a regional effort for outreach to pest control operators and landscapers in which your agency participates.

Summary:

See the C.9 Pesticides Toxicity Control section of the SMCWPPP FY 14-15 Annual Report for a summary of our participation in and contributions towards countywide and regional public outreach to pest control operators and landscapers to reduce pesticide use.

### Section 10 - Provision C.10 Trash Load Reduction

### C.10.a.iii ► Minimum Full Trash Capture

Provide the following:

1) Total number and types of full capture devices (publicly and privately-owned) installed to-date;

2) Total land area (acres) and land areas within each trash generation category (i.e., very high, high, moderate and low) treated by full capture devices (or other types of devices for non-population based Permittees); and, compare with the total required in the permit.

3) A narrative summary of maintenance activities implemented for each device, group of devices, or device type, including descriptions of typical maintenance frequencies and issues associated with maintaining these devices. Describe, in particular, any devices that have trash or debris overflowed, bypassed or are not functioning properly in any other manner. Describe corrective actions.

Type of Device	# of Devices	Acres Treated in FY 14-15 by Trash Generation Category					
Type of Device	# Of Devices	Low	Moderate	High	Very High	Total	
N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	
Total for all Types							
Required by Permit							

Maintenance Summary (Describe, in particular, any devices that have trash or debris overflowed, bypassed or are not functioning properly in any other manner. Describe corrective actions).

The Town of Portola Valley is exempt from MRP Permit Provision C.10.a.iii due to having a population of 4,353 (2010 Census) and 9 acres of retail/wholesale land. As a result, the Town of Portola Valley does not currently have, nor plans to install trash full capture devices.

#### C.10.b.iii ► Trash Hot Spot Assessment

Provide the volume of material removed during each MRP-required Trash Hot Spot cleanup during each fiscal year, and the dominant types of trash (e.g., glass, plastics, paper) removed and their sources in FY 2014-15 to the extent possible. Also, provide additional information on creek cleanups conducted beyond those required.

FY 14-15	Volume of Trash Removed (cubic yards)				Dominant Type(s) of	Trash Sources in	
Cleanup Date(s)	FY 2010-11	FY 2011-12	FY 2012-13	FY 2013-14	FY 2014-15	Trash in FY 2014-15	FY 2014-15 (where possible)
7/1/2014	1.0	0.5	0.02	0.02	0.02	Sports balls, Convenience/fas t food items and construction debris	pedestrian users
7/1/2014	.01	0.25	.5	.5	.5	Sports balls, Convenience/fas t food items and construction debris	Parking lot users, construction contractors
	<u> </u>		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	1		I
	Cleanup Date(s) 7/1/2014	Cleanup Date(s)         FY 2010-11           7/1/2014         1.0	Cleanup Date(s)         FY 2010-11         FY 2011-12           7/1/2014         1.0         0.5	Cleanup Date(s)         FY 2010-11         FY 2011-12         FY 2012-13           7/1/2014         1.0         0.5         0.02	Cleanup Date(s)         FY 2010-11         FY 2011-12         FY 2012-13         FY 2013-14           7/1/2014         1.0         0.5         0.02         0.02	Cleanup Date(s)         FY 2010-11         FY 2011-12         FY 2012-13         FY 2013-14         FY 2014-15           7/1/2014         1.0         0.5         0.02         0.02         0.02	Cleanup Date(s)FY 2010-11FY 2011-12FY 2012-13FY 2013-14FY 2014-15Dominant Type(s) of Trash in FY 2014-157/1/20141.00.50.020.020.020.02Sports balls, Convenience/fas t food items and construction debris7/1/2014.010.25.5.5.5Sports balls, Convenience/fas t food items and construction debris

### C.10.c ► Long-Term Trash Load Reduction Plan

Provide descriptions of significant revisions made to your Long-term Trash Load Reduction Plan submitted to the Water Board in February 2014. Describe significant changes made to primary or secondary trash management areas (TMA), trash generation maps, control measures, or time schedules identified in your plan.

Description of Significant Revision	Associated TMA
No significant revisions due to small program size	

#### C.10.d ► PART A - Trash Control Measure Implementation and Assessment (Jurisdictional-wide Actions)

Provide a description of each jurisdictional-wide trash control measure implemented to-date. Identify the dominant trash source(s) and dominant type(s) of trash addressed by each control measure. For each jurisdictional-wide measure, identify the trash assessment method(s) used to demonstrate on-going reductions, summarize the results of the assessment(s), and estimate the associated reduction of trash within your jurisdictional area.

Control Measure	Summary Description of Control Measure & Dominant Trash Sources and Types	Assessment Method(s)	Summary of Assessment Results To-date	Estimated % Trash Reduced
-----------------	--	----------------------	--	---------------------------------

### C.10 – Trash Load Reduction

### FY 2014-2015 Annual Report Permittee Name: Town of Portola Valley

Single-Use Carryout Bag Policies	On January 23, 2013, the Town adopted an ordinance banning single use. The ordinance was modeled after San Mateo County's ordinance adopted on October 23, 2012. See copy attached. The majority of this trash source comes from pedestrian litter.	On behalf of all SMCWPPP Permittees, the County of San Mateo conducted assessments evaluating the effectiveness of the single use plastic bag ban in municipalities within San Mateo County. Assessments conducted by the County included audits of businesses and surveys of customer bag usage at many businesses in San Mateo County. Additionally, the number of complaints by customers was also tracked by the County. The results of assessments conducted by these cities are assumed to be representative of all SMCWPPP Permittees, given the consistency between the scope, implementation, and enforcement of the ordinances among the municipalities. The City/County developed its % trash reduced estimate using the following assumptions: 1.) Single use plastic bags comprise 8% of the trash discharged from stormwater conveyances, based on the Regional Trash Generation Study conducted by BASMAA; 2) 95% of single use plastic bags distributed in the City/County are affected by the implementation of the ordinance, based on the County of San Mateo's Environmental Impact Report; and 3) Of the bags affected by the ordinance, there are now 90% less bags being distributed, based on customer complaints received by the County of San Mateo's Department of Environmental Health Services. This is conservative estimate given that in FY 13-14 Environmental Services only received complaints about 4, of the over 1900 businesses in San Mateo County that are affected by the single-use plastic bag ordinances	Results of assessments conducted by the County of San Mateo on behalf of all municipalities in San Mateo County indicate that the City's/County's ordinance is effective in reducing the number of single use plastic bags in stormwater discharges. This preliminary conclusion is based on the very small number of complaints received from customers about businesses in San Mateo County that are continuing to use single use plastic bags after ordinances were adopted. Assuming single use bags are 8% of the trash observed in stormwater discharges, the City/County concludes that there has been a 7% (i.e., 8% x 86% effectiveness in reducing bags) reduction in trash in stormwater discharges as a result of the City's/County's ordinance.	An assumed 7% reduction of stormwater trash is a result of ordinance implement ation.
-------------------------------------	---	---	---	---

Polystyrene Foam Food Service Ware Policies	The Town of Portola Valley has adopted an ordinance 2012- 395 banning food vendors from providing prepared food in disposable food service containers made from expanded polystyrene foam. Food vendors are defined as any vendor, business, organization, entity, group or individual, including a licensed retail food establishment that provides prepared food at a retail level. The ordinance will became effective October 25, 2012. Through follow-up site visits, Town staff members have verified that approximately 90% of regulated food vendors are in full compliance with the ordinance. The majority of this trash source comes from pedestrian litter.	Although the Town has adopted and implemented an ordinance prohibiting the distribution of EPS food ware by food vendors, evaluations of the effectiveness of the ordinance have not yet been conducted. For the purpose of estimating trash reductions in stormwater discharges associated with the ordinance, the results of assessments conducted by the cities of Los Altos and Palo Alto were used to represent the reduction of trash associated with theTown's ordinance. Assessments conducted by these cities were conducted prior to and following the effective date of their ordinances, and include audits of businesses and/or assessments of EPS food ware observed on streets, storm drains and local creeks. The results of assessments conducted by these cities are assumed to be representative of the effectiveness of the Town's ordinance because the implementation (including enforcement) of the Town's ordinance is similar to the City of Los Altos' and Palo Alto's. The Town developed its % trash reduced estimate using the following assumptions: 1.) EPS food ware comprises 6% of the trash discharged from stormwater conveyances, based on the Regional Trash Generation Study conducted by BASMAA; 2) 80% of EPS food ware distributed by food vendors or sold via stores in the City/County is affected by the implementation of the ordinance; and 3) There is now 95% less EPS food ware being distributed, sold and/or observed in the environment, based on assessments conducted by the City of Palo Alto and City of Los Altos.	Results of assessments that are representative of the Town, but were conducted by the cities of Los Altos and Palo Alto, indicate that Town's ordinance is effective in reducing EPS food ware in stormwater discharges. This conclusion is based on the following assessment result - an average of 95% of businesses affected by the ordinance are no longer distributing EPS food ware post-ordinance. Based on these results, the estimated average reduction of EPS food ware in stormwater discharges is 90%. Assuming EPS food ware is 6% of the trash observed in stormwater discharges, the City/County concludes that there has been a 5% (i.e., 6% x 90%) reduction in trash in stormwater discharges as a result of the ordinance.	An assumed 5% reduction of stormwater trash is a result of ordinance implement ation.
---	--	---	---	---

Public Education and Outreach Programs Targeted at Trash Reduction and Implemented post-MRP Adoption	On behalf of the City/County, SMCWPPP and BASMAA also implemented public education and outreach actions at the countywide and regional scales that were targeted at reducing the impacts of trash on local water bodies. For descriptions of these activities, please see Section 7 of the Program's Annual Report.	BASMAA conducted post-campaign surveys in FY 13-14 to assess the effectiveness and impacts of their youth litter campaign "Be the Street". The methods used by BASMAA are described in Appendix 16 of the Program's Annual Report.	Reductions (i.e., trends) in the levels of trash in stormwater discharges that occur as a result of the implementation of Public Education and Outreach campaigns and programs are very difficult to measure. Both the inherent spatial and temporal variability in trash generation and the timeframes by which behavior change occurs as a result of education and outreach largely governs our ability to link this control measure to water quality outcomes. That said, changing littering behaviors is paramount to the long-term success of trash management programs. As described in Section 7 of the Program's Annual Report, the City/County has spent significant resources on local, county-wide, and public education and outreach programs that are slowly reducing the generation of trash at its source. Based on the results of assessments conducted by BASMAA in FY 13-14 to assess the effectiveness and impacts of their youth litter campaign "Be the Street" (see Program's Section 7), a modest conservative load reduction associated with public education and outreach programs is assumed.	An assumed 1% reduction in trash is a result of public education and outreach program implement ation.
---	---	---	--	--

#### C.10.d ► PART B - Trash Control Measure Implementation and Assessment (TMA Specific Actions)

Complete the following trash control measure implementation and assessment summary for each primary trash management area (TMA) identified in your Long-term Plan. Include the following information:

- Identify the total jurisdictional area and the % of that area that generated very high (VH), high (H), moderate (M), or low (L) levels of trash in 2009, as depicted on trash generation maps;
- Identify the dominant trash source(s) and dominant type(s) of trash addressed or to-be addressed in the TMA;
- Provide the area currently treated by full capture devices, the quantity and type of devices installed to-date, and the % and acres of jurisdictional area in very high (VH), high (H), moderate (M), and low (L) generation categories that are currently treated by full capture devices in the TMA;
- Summarize control measures other than full capture devices implemented to-date, distinguishing between implementation that began pre- and post-MRP effective date. If not implemented in the entire TMA, describe generation category targeted and % of TMA addressed;
- Provide the acres of jurisdictional area in very high (VH), high (H), moderate (M), and low (L) generation categories in areas associated with actions other than full capture devices in the TMA;
- Describe the methods used to evaluate the effectiveness of control measures other than full capture devices, and any assessment results to-date. If the method was not implemented in the entire TMA, describe generation category targeted and %of TMA addressed.
- Provide the acres in VH, H, M or L generation categories after accounting for reduction associated with control measures other than full capture devices;
- Provide the acres in VH, H, M or L generation categories after accounting for reductions associated with ALL control measures (i.e., full capture and other actions) implemented to-date in the TMA
- Provide an estimate of the % of trash reduced in the TMA as a result of ALL control measures implemented to-date in the TMA. using the following formula:

% Reduction = 100 [(12A<sub>VH(2009</sub>) + 4A<sub>H(2009</sub>) + A<sub>M(2009</sub>)) - (12A<sub>VH</sub> + 4A<sub>H</sub> + A<sub>M</sub>)]/(12A<sub>VH2009</sub> + 4A<sub>H2009</sub> + A<sub>M2009</sub>)

where:

nore.		
A <sub>VH(2009)</sub>	=	total amount of the 2009 very high trash generation category in jurisdictional area
A <sub>H(2009)</sub>	=	total amount of the 2009 high trash generation category in jurisdictional area
A <sub>M(2009)</sub>	=	total amount of the 2009 moderate trash generation category in jurisdictional area
AVH	=	total amount of very high trash generation category in jurisdictional area in the reporting year
AH	=	total amount of high trash generation category in jurisdictional area in the reporting year
AM	=	total amount of moderate trash generation category in jurisdictional area in the reporting year
12	=	Very High to Moderate weighing ratio
4	=	High to Moderate weighing ratio
100	=	fraction to percentage conversion factor

C.10	.d ► PAR	T B - Trash C	ontrol Measure Implementation	on and Assessment (TMA Specific A	Actions)				
	TMA ID TMA Area		TMA Area (Acres)     Dominant Sources     Dominant Types	Dominant Types				in Eacl n Categ	
		(Acres)				VH	Н	М	L
	TMA 1	5	pedestrian litter	sports balls, plastic bottles, food packaging	Baseline Generation Areas (2009)	0	0	5	0
oture es		ted by Full Trash Devices (Acres)	() Up titly and Lyng of Full Irach (Canturg Devices						
Full Capture Devices		0 There are no full capture devices installed in this TMA.			Area Treated by <u>Full Capture</u> <u>Devices</u>	0	0	0	0
	Summary Description of Other Actions Implemented in the TMA Since MRP Adoption				Area <u>Not</u> Treated by Full Capture Devices	0	0	5	0
other than Full Capture Devices	-Street swee -On-land (or program cor up trash on t hours per yea -Stormdrain i twice per ye	Area after							
han Fı		Assessme	ent Methods for Control Measures Other	r than Full Capture Devices	Accounting for Other Actions	0	0	2	2
Actions									
			Summary of Assessment Re	esults					

A total of 4 assessments were performed at 2 sites in this TMA usin Approximately 800 linear feet (83%) of streets and sidewalks were generation rates were assessed. For those areas assessed, 50% w						_	
	Area After Taking into Account Full Capture Devices	0	0	2	2		
	Estimated % Trash Re		5	0%			

C.10.d ► PART B - Trash Control Measure Implementation and Assessment (TMA Specific Actions)											
TMA ID TMA Area		TMA Area (Acres)	Dominant Sources	Dominant Types				) in Eacl			
		(Acres)				VH	Н	М	L		
	TMA 1	5,785	sports balls, plastic bottles, food packaging	Baseline Generation Areas (2009)	0	0	0	5785			
ture es		d by Full Trash vices (Acres)	Quantity and Type	of Full Trash Capture Devices	Area Treated						
Full Capture Devices		0	lled in this TMA.	by <u>Full Capture</u> <u>Devices</u>	0	0	0	0			
		Summary Des	Area <u>Not</u> Treated by Full Capture Devices	0	0	0	5785				
Ill Capture Device	up trash on the hours per year. -Stormdrain inle	Towns arterial ro et maintenance on approx. 425 i	bads and its shoulders. Time spent is app	on a routine bi-weekly basis to walk and pick proximately 16 work-hours per visit or 384 work- ce crew inspects and cleans each storm drain than Full Capture Devices							
Actions other than Full Capture Devices	trash assessment member agent extrapolation v their assessment visual assessment	promental outcor nts were conduc cies. For each TI vithin the applica nt results average ents at 2 sites to a 800 linear feet o	Area after Accounting for Other Actions (based on assessment results)	0	0	0	5785				
			esults								
	No assessment:	s were conducte									
Area After Taking into Account Full Capture Devices AND Other Actions								0	5785		

### C.10 – Trash Load Reduction

Estimated % Trash Reduction in this TMA	NA (Low Trash Generation in entire TMA)			
---	---	--	--	--

#### C.10.d ► PART C – Estimated Overall Trash Load Reduction

For Population-based Permittees, provide an estimate of the overall trash reduction percentage achieved to-date within the jurisdictional area of your municipality that generates problematic trash levels (i.e., Very High, High or Moderate trash generation). Base the estimate on the information presented in C.10.d – Parts A and B and receiving water cleanups not reported in C.10.b.iii.

The preliminary trash load reduction estimates presented in this section provide the best available estimate of trash reduction from the Town's municipal separate stormwater sewer system (MS4). These estimates were developed consistent with the trash reduction framework developed in collaboration with Water Board staff in 2013-14, and the Pilot SMCWPPP Trash Assessment Strategy submitted to the Water Board in February 2014. All estimates are based on available information collected by the Town, should be considered preliminary at this time, and are subject to revision by Permittees based on additional information on the effectiveness of trash controls, the magnitude and extent of trash control measure implementation, and/or the levels of trash discharged from the Town's MS4.

Trash reduction estimates were based on initial data collection efforts that began in FY 13-14 and utilize the verified levels of baseline trash generation in the Town. Reductions associated with jurisdictional-wide trash control measures, trash full capture devices, other TMA-specific control measures, and trash cleanup events in local creeks and shorelines are included. Reductions associated with jurisdictional-wide actions are based on a combination of data collection and observations applicable to the Town. Reductions associated with trash full capture devices assume that trash generated in areas treated by effectively maintained devices reduce trash to a level of "no adverse impacts" to local water bodies. For control measures other than full capture devices, all reductions estimates are based on empirical observations of current trash levels (i.e., on-land visual assessments) and associated reductions in applicable trash management areas. Reductions associated with creek and shoreline cleanups are based on the amount of trash removed via these cleanups in FY 14-15, in comparison to baseline trash generation in the Town.

In addition to what was reported in Section C.10.a.iii, the Town also removed trash from TMA #1 (i.e. Rossotti Field Parking lot). In FY 12-13, FY 13-14, FY 14-15 the Town removed approximately 0.5 CY (approx. 80-100 gallons) of trash each year. This is approximately equal to the estimated trash generation from this TMA. We estimated that 50% of this material may have reached the storm drains system if not removed via the Town's actions. Therefore, we assume that the Town's actions resulted in a 50% reduction in trash with this TMA.

Trash is not a significant presence in the Town of Portola Valley and clean up events remove only a very moderate amount of trash. Having started out as a very littler free town which takes pride in minimal visible trash, achieving a 40% reduction rate is challenging due to the nature of the calculation (i.e., % reduction). The Town will continue to focus its efforts on keeping the Town litter free with existing control measures that appear to be working.

Discussion of Trash Reduction Estimate (including Receiving Water Cleanups):

Estimated % Trash Reduction due to Jurisdictional-wide Actions (as Reported in C.10.d – Part A)	7% (single-use bag) + 5% (polystyrene) + 1% (public education) = 13% (total)
Estimated % Trash Reduction in All TMAs due to Trash Full Capture Devices (as Reported in C.10.d. – Part B)	0%
Estimated % Trash Reduction in all TMAs due to Control Measures Other than Trash Full Capture Devices in All TMAs) (as Reported in C.10.d. – Part B)	50%

### C.10 – Trash Load Reduction

63%	SubTotal for Above Actions
50%	Estimated % Trash Reduction due to Receiving Water Cleanups (All TMAs)
63%	Total Estimated % Trash Reduction FY 14-15

### Section 11 - Provision C.11 Mercury Controls

#### C.11.a.i ► Mercury Recycling Efforts

List below or attach lists of efforts to promote, facilitate, and/or participate in collection and recycling of mercury containing devices and equipment at the consumer level (e.g., thermometers, thermostats, switches, bulbs).

Please refer to SMCWPPP's FY 2014/15 Annual Report for details regarding countywide efforts to promote and facilitate collection and recycling of mercury containing devices and equipment at the consumer level through San Mateo County Health Department's Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program and Very Small Quantity Generator Business Collection (VSQG) Program.

Household Hazardous Waste collection day, sponsored by San Mateo County on October, 11 2014 was held at Portola Valley Town Center.

The Town's Sustainability Coordinator works with San Mateo County Business Program to provide outreach and education for local businesses on recycling materials, lowering greenhouse gas emissions and recycling of batteries and lightbulbs.

#### C.11.a.ii ► Mercury Collection

Provide an estimate of the mass of mercury collected through these efforts, or provide a reference to a report containing this estimate.

Please refer to the FY 14-15 SMCWPPP Annual Report for an estimate of the mass of mercury collected through the San Mateo County Health Department's Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Program and Very Small Quantity Generator Business Collection (VSQG) Program.

Mercury Containing Device/Equipment	Total Amount of Devices Collected	Estimated Mass of Mercury Collected
Fluorescent Lamps <sup>62</sup> (linear feet)		
CFLs <sup>63</sup> (each)		
Thermostats <sup>64</sup> (each)		
Thermostats (lbs)		
Thermometers (each)		
Switches (Ibs)		
Total Mass of Mercury Collected During FY 2014-20		

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>62</sup>Only linear fluorescent lamps should be included

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>63</sup>Only compact fluorescent lamps should be included

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>64</sup>Thermostats can be reported by quantity or by pounds. Whichever unit is used, please avoid double-counting.

C.11.b ► Monitor Methylmercury

C.11.c ► Pilot Projects to Investigate and Abate Mercury Sources in Drainages

C.11.d ► Pilot Projects to Evaluate and Enhance Municipal

Sediment Removal and Management Practices

C.11.e ► Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate On-Site Stormwater Treatment via Retrofit

C.11.f ► Diversion of Dry Weather and First Flush Flows to POTWs

C.11.g ► Monitor Stormwater Mercury Pollutant Loads and Loads Reduced

C.11.h ▶ Fate and Transport Study of Mercury In Urban Runoff

C.11.i ► Development of a Risk Reduction Program Implemented

**Throughout the Region** 

C.11.j ► Develop Allocation Sharing Scheme with Caltrans

State below if information is reported in a separate regional report. Municipalities that participate directly in regional activities to can provide descriptions below.

Summary

A summary of SMCWPPP and regional accomplishments for these sub-provisions are included within the C.11 Mercury Controls section of Program's FY 14-15 Annual Report and March 2014 Integrated Monitoring Report, Parts B and C.

### Section 12 - Provision C.12 PCBs Controls

#### C.12.a.ii,iii ► Ongoing Training

(For FY 10-11 Annual Report and Each Annual Report Thereafter) List below or attach description of ongoing training development and inspections for PCB identification, including documentation and referral to appropriate regulatory agencies (e.g. county health departments, Department of Toxic Substances Control, California Department of Public Health, and the Water Board) as necessary.

Description:

Note that the town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the town.

C.12.b ► Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate Managing PCB-Containing Materials and Wastes during Building Demolition and Renovation Activities C.12.c ► Pilot Projects to Investigate and Abate On-land Locations with Elevated PCB Concentrations C.12.d ► Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate and Enhance Municipal Sediment Removal and Management Practices C.12.e ► Conduct Pilot Projects to Evaluate On-Site Stormwater Treatment via Retrofit C.12.f ► Diversion of Dry Weather and First Flush Flows to POTWs C.12.g ► Monitor Stormwater PCB Pollutant Loads and Loads Reduced C.12.h ► Fate and Transport Study of PCBs In Urban Runoff C.12.i ► Development of a Risk Reduction Program Implemented

Throughout the Region

State below if information is reported in a separate regional report. Municipalities that participate directly in regional activities to can provide descriptions below.

Summary

A summary of SMCWPPP and regional accomplishments for these sub-provisions are included within the C.12 PCBs Controls section of Program's FY 14-15 Annual Report and March 2014 Integrated Monitoring Report, Parts B and C.

### Section 13 - Provision C.13 Copper Controls

#### C.13.a.iii.(2) ► Training, Permitting and Enforcement Activities

(FY 11-12 Annual Report and each Annual Report thereafter) Provide summaries of activities implemented to manage waste generated from cleaning and treating of copper architectural features, including copper roofs, during construction and post-construction including.

- Development of BMPs on how to manage the water during and post construction
- Requiring the use of appropriate BMPs when issuing building permits
- Educating installers and operators on appropriate BMPs
- Enforcement actions taken again noncompliance
  - Town utilizes the handout developed by the San Mateo Countywide Water Pollution Prevention Program "Requirements for Architectural Copper"
  - Development of BMPs. The Countywide Program collaborated with BASMAA to develop BMPs to manage waste generated from cleaning and treating of copper architectural features, including copper roofs, during construction and post construction.
  - Permitting Procedures to Require the BMPs. The Countywide Program updated its Stormwater Requirements Checklist to include the architectural copper BMPs in the list of source controls measures that may apply to projects.
  - Educate Installers and Operators. The Countywide Program, in collaboration with the Santa Clara Valley Urban Runoff Pollution Prevention Program, prepared an educational flyer on the BMPs.
  - Town staff members did not attend BMP's training for CALBIG Construction Site Stormwater Compliance held on 10/09/13 and the Municipal Maintenance Stormwater workshop held on 4/23/14. Although Town staff did not attend either workshops, the current staff has been with the Town many years, and has taken previous program wide training courses in the past.
  - During the permitting process staff distributes the informational flyer on architectural copper to project applicants and/or contractors installing and/or maintaining architectural copper. The handout is also posted on the Towns website
  - Enforcement Actions against Noncompliance: No enforcement actions required.

Supporting Documents:

Flyer on Architectural Copper BMPs

#### C.13.d.iii ► Industrial Sources Copper Reduction Results

Based upon inspection activities conducted under Provision C.4, highlight copper reduction results achieved among the facilities identified as potential users or sources of copper, facilities inspected, and BMPs addressed.

Summary

Note that the town contracts with San Mateo County Environmental Health Department to perform industrial, business, hazmat, and food facility inspections on behalf of the town.

None. The Town of Portola Valley is a small rural town consisting mostly of residential neighborhoods.

FY 2014-2015 Annual Report Permittee Name: \_\_\_\_\_

Section 14 - Provision C.14 PBDE, Legacy Pesticides and Selenium Controls

Note: There are no reporting requirements in the FY 14-15 Annual Report for Section C.14.

#### C.15 – Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges

Yes

X No

#### Section 15 - Provision C.15 Exempted and Conditionally Exempted Discharges

## C.15.b.iii.(1), C.15.b.iii.(2) ► Planned and Unplanned Discharges

#### of Potable Water

Is your agency a water purveyor?

If No, skip to C.15.b.vi.(2):

If Yes, Complete the attached reporting tables or attach your own table with the same information. Provide any clarifying comments below.

Comments:

# C.15.b.vi.(2) ► Irrigation Water, Landscape Irrigation, and Lawn or Garden Watering

Provide implementation summaries of the required BMPs to promote measures that minimize runoff and pollutant loading from excess irrigation. Generally the categories are:

- Promote conservation programs
- Promote outreach for less toxic pest control and landscape management
- Promote use of drought tolerant and native vegetation
- Promote outreach messages to encourage appropriate watering/irrigation practices
- Implement Illicit Discharge Enforcement Response Plan for ongoing, large volume landscape irrigation runoff.

C.15.b.iii.(1) ►F	Planned Discharges	of the Potable Wat	ter System							
Site/ Location	Discharge Type	Receiving Waterbody(ies)	Date of Discharge	Duration of Discharge (military time)	Estimated Volume (gallons)	Estimated Flow Rate (gallons/day)	Chlorine Residual (mg/L)	pH (standard units)	Discharge Turbidity <sup>65</sup> (NTU)	Implemented BMPs & Corrective Actions
None/N.A										

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>65</sup>Monitor the receiving water for turbidity if necessary and feasible. Include data in this column if available.

C.15.b.iii.(2) ►	Unplanned Di	scharges of the	Potable Wat	er System <sup>66</sup>										
Site/ Location	Discharge Type	Receiving Waterbody(ies)	Date of Discharge	Discharge Duration (military time)	Estimated Volume (gallons)	Estimated Flow Rate (gallons/day)	Chlorine Residual (mg/L) <sup>67</sup>	pH (standard units) <sup>52</sup>	Discharge Turbidity (Visual) <sup>52,</sup>	Implemented BMPs & Corrective Actions	Time of discharge discovery	Regulatory Agency Notification Time <sup>68</sup>	Inspector arrival time	Responding crew arrival time
None/N.A														

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>66</sup>This table contains all of the unplanned discharges that occurred in this FY.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>67</sup>Monitoring data is only required for 10% of the unplanned discharges. If you monitored more than 10% of your unplanned discharges, report all of the data collected.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>68</sup>. Notification to Water Board staff is required for unplanned discharges where the chlorine residual is >0.05 mg/L and total volume is ≥ 50,000 gallons. Notification to State Office of Emergency Services is required after becoming aware of aquatic impacts as a result of unplanned discharge or when the discharge might endanger or compromise public health and safety.

		FA	26709		
SAN / SAN	MATEO C	CUNTYV	VIDE	С	ity: Portula Velley D Unincorporated
Wate	r Pollutic	n Prever	ition Pro	gram <sub>D</sub>	ity: $Portula Valley \square$ Unincorporated ate: $16 - 11 - 2014 PR00 40089$
	er. Healthy Con			<b>W</b> D	att. <u>10 11 3 3 1 1 1 10 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1</u>
Reason for Inspection: 🔲 First Insp	pection	Routine Inspect	tion 🗌 Re	sponse to Comp	laint Follow-up Follow-up Inspection Due:
NAME OF FACILITY	HHW			SITE A	ADDRESS 165 Britola RUAD
CONTACT NAME ELIZAGETH DOVAN	PHONE	2) 655 -	6202	BUSIN	Temporary HHW event
Pollutant of Concern? Yes X No	🗌 РСВ				SIC
Is the facility covered under any other pro Air quality Fire department(hazmat storage)	🔲 Hazm	at business plan at waste genera	tor		fonc     Sanitary sewer       inderground storage tanks     Above ground storage tanks       etail food facility     Other
Is the facility covered under a storm wate	r permit?		s not need cove /idual		No, but may need to be (Refer to Water Board staff) General: Does the facility have a SWPPP? Yes No
PTNL Discharge Potential: =	1 = Low Pot				
BMP Effectiveness: =	) = BMPs Are ]			irly/Almost Effe	
ACTIVITY AREAS	Violation Yes/No	Discharge Potential (PTNL)	BMP Effective -ness	NSW Actual Discharge	Violation Criteria: A violation exists if NSW is checked or total score for PTNL + BMP = 4 or more. Note Enforcement Level below and assign follow up date.
A. Outdoor	NO	2	O		Immediately Terminate the Following Activity(ies):
Process/Manufacturing B. Outdoor Material Storage	NO	N/A	NIA		☐ Floor mat washing – take mats to a car wash or wash inside (drain to oil water separator / sewer)
C. Outdoor Waste	NO	1	0		<ul> <li>Wet sanding to the storm drain system</li> <li>Concrete wash out / tool cleaning</li> <li>Potable water runoff / washing operations (including sidewalk</li> </ul>
Storage/Disposal D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy Equipment and Maintenance	NO	]	0		<ul> <li>Stop all current and future operations outside / near storm drain system (see below)</li> </ul>
E. Outdoor Parking or Access Roads	NO	}	0		Immediately Address the Following Activity(ies):
F. Outdoor Wash	No	N/A	-		Improve / develop BMPs for effluent collection / isolation Improve material storage so that spills / releases may be addressed
G. Rooftop Equipment	NO	NI	1A		prior to causing a discharge Clean up trash / trash bin debris / dumpsters / grease / grime
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor	NO	X	1A-		<ul> <li>Keep dumpsters / trash enclosures closed</li> <li>Contact trash company for larger / additional / nonleaking bins</li> </ul>
I. Other (describe):					Ensure waste materials are contained and can't migrate to the
Bag Ban Dolystyrene Ban					storm drain system
Check box if educational outreach	material is dis	tributed and pr	ovide title(s) o		
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQU	REMENTS	Structur	al control pr	esent Ma	intenance required in storm drain system 🗌 Yes 🗖 No
N				· · · · ·	
	×a• .				
		•			
	•				
	<u> </u>				
* Businesso	s with Storm	vater Violatio	is are to be m	oved to High F	riority for Re-Inspection for a minimum of 1 year. *
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	High - Annually		dium ry 2 years	Low – Every	Referred to:
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS: * must accompany a violation	None		bal Warning	* 🗌 Warnin	g Notice or * Admin. Action with * Legal Action . Action Penalty &/or Cost Recovery
Violations that were not resolved in a	timely man	ner shall esca	late one enfo		
Were violations corrected within 10					
Facility Representative: Curr	2 Jamp	in lli	to form	un_	Inspector: REED
L:\HAZMAT\Aduin\CURREN'T MASTER HAZMAT	FORMS\STOPPP\	V STOPPP Inspec For	m20/31217_STOF	PPPIF,doc	

		F	F.A 3044	710					
A SAN	MATEO (	COUNTYV		*	Ci	itv:	Portol2 1	Jalley	□ Unincorporated
	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••	n Prever		oram	۰.		Porto12 1 11/12/14		
	ter. Healthy Con			P. MI	' Da	ate:	11/12/14		PR00 51473
Reason for Inspection: First Ins		Routine Inspect	tion 🗌 Re	sponse to	o Compl	laint	Follow-up	Follow	-up Inspection Duc:
NAME OF FACILITY						DDRES	s	I	
Cel.fornia		Seivic				1	41 PINE ROA	$\omega, \nu$	it of L2 Guesta
CONTACT NAME MILBLOOM	PHONE	408) 45		<u> </u>	BUSIN	ESS TV	Nater Scr		
Pollutant of Concern? Yes No	PCE		<u> </u>	er 🔟	Other				
Is the facility covered under any other pr		nts? (Check all at business plar				one ndergrou	nd storage tanks		Sanitary sewer Above ground storage tanks
Fire department(hazmat storage)		at waste genera			_	etail food			Other
Is the facility covered under a storm wate	er permit?		s not need cove	erage		P*	nay need to be (Refer		d staff)
			vidual	· · · · ·	·····	General:		lity have a SW	
PTNL Discharge Potential: = BMP Effectiveness: =								0	Stormwater Discharge Observed No BMPs Are Implemented
DITAL DAUGHTERCOT		Discharge	BMP	NSW				<b></b>	f NSW is checked or total score
ACTIVITY AREAS	Violation Yes/No	Potential	Effective	Actua			NL + BMP = 4 or		
	1 63/110	(PTNL)	-ness	Disch	arge		Enforcement Level		
A. Outdoor Process/Manufacturing	NA						v		ollowing Activity(ies): a car wash or wash inside
B. Outdoor Material Storage		~	1				rain to oil water ser		
		2	1			□w	et sanding to the sto	orm drain sys	•
C. Outdoor Waste	NA						ncrete wash out / to		an an taith a bho th
Storage/Disposal	· ·								erations (including sidewalk ons outside / near storm drain
<ul> <li>D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy Equipment and Maintenance</li> </ul>	NA						stein (see below)	ittire operation	ons outside / neur storm chum
E. Outdoor Parking or Access		1	0			$\square_{-}$			
Roads		ļ,							lowing Activity(ies):
F. Outdoor Wash	NA					🔲 Im	prove material stor	age so that s	ent collection / isolation pills / releases may be addressed
G. Rooftop Equipment	NA						ior to causing a disc ean up trash / trash		lumpsters / grease / grime
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor	NA					🗌 Ke	ep dumpsters / tras	h enclosures	
I. Other (describe): Bag Ban Polystyrene Ban	NA			• ·		-	sure waste materia am drain system	ls are contain	ed and can't migrate to the
	<u> </u>								
Check box if educational outreach COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQU			ovide title(s) o ral control pr				e required in storm	drain system	
COMMENTS/REARS/REQU	UNERTITE TO		an control pl		(414)	-1	- required in aurill		
		NO VU	obtion	5 2	265	ervec	9	· · · · · ·	
							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
			_						
									i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i
			<u></u>						1. <b>2</b> 7 7 - 7 10
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	·	<del></del>							
* Business	es with Storm	water Violatio	ns are to be m	noved to	High P	riority f	or Re-Inspection fo	r a minimum	of 1 year. *
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	High -	Me	dium – ry 2 years		Low – Every :		Referre		
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS: * must accompany a violation	None		bal Warning	*	Warnin	g Notice . Action		. Action with y &/or Cost R	* Legal Action
Violations that were not resolved in	a timely man	ner shall esca	late one enfo						
Were violations corrected within 10								es 🗌 No	N/A (Explain Why)
·	1 hr	<b>A</b> .					( 1-	- Je	•
Facility Representative:	and 11	~~~				_ Insj	pector:	x	

L:\HAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMAT FORMS\STOPPP\STOPPP Inspec Form\20131217\_STOPPPIF.doc

. . . . . .

		FA 29	399		
AR / SAN	MATEO (	COUNTYV			City: Portola Valley [] Unincorporated
		onPrever		oram	
	ter. Healthy Con			6.011	Date: 11/12/14 PR00 49985
	`	Routine Inspec		sponse to Co	
Reason for Inspection:	pection K	Routine inspec	lion Re	<u> </u>	Symplaint     Follow-up       Follow-up     Inspection Due:
NAME OF FACILITY COLLERATION W	kuter S	ervice		511	Golden Oak Druk & Reaklant
CONTACT NAME	PHONE			BU	SINESS TYPE/ACTIVITY
Mark Bloom		<u>) બકા (</u>			Water Service
Pollutant of Concern? Yes No Is the facility covered under any other pro-				er <u> </u> 0 Г	ther SIC
Air quality		nat business plar		Ē	Underground storage tanks
Fire department(hazmat storage)		nat waste genera	tor	Г	Retail food facility Other
Is the facility covered under a storm wate	r permit?		s not need cove vidual		No, but may need to be (Refer to Water Board staff) General: Does the facility have a SWPPP? Yes No
PTNL Discharge Potential: =	1 = Low Pot				
		Effective, 1=			
	Violation	Discharge	BMP	NSW	Violation Criteria: A violation exists if NSW is checked or total score
ACTIVITY AREAS	Yes/No	Potential	Effective	Actual	for PTNL + BMP = 4 or more.
A. Outdoor	A 1 A	(PTNL)	-ness	Discharg	Immediately Terminate the Following Activity(ies):
Process/Manufacturing	NA				Floor mat washing – take mats to a car wash or wash inside
B. Outdoor Material Storage		2			(drain to oil water separator / sewer)
C. Outdoor Waste		-			Wet sanding to the storm drain system Concrete wash out / tool cleaning
C. Outdoor waste Storage/Disposal	MA				Concrete wash out / tool cleaning     Potable water runoff / washing operations (including sidewalk
D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy	NA				Stop all current and future operations outside / near storm drain
Equipment and Maintenance	1~ /->				system (see below)
E. Outdoor Parking or Access Roads		1.	0		Immediately Address the Following Activity(ies):
F. Outdoor Wash	NA				Improve / develop BMPs for effluent collection / isolation
					Improve material storage so that spills / releases may be addressed
G. Rooftop Equipment	NA				prior to causing a discharge
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor					Clean up trash / trash bin debris / dumpsters / grease / grime
	NA				Contact trash company for larger / additional / nonleaking bins
I. Other (describe):	NA				Ensure waste materials are contained and can't migrate to the
🔲 Bag Ban 🔲 Polystyrene Ban					storm drain system
Check box if educational outreach	l material is dis	tributed and pr	ovide title(s) (	l af outreach :	naterial(s):
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQUI			al control pr		Maintenance required in storm drain system 🔲 Yes 🔲 No
••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••					
		<u> </u>	Violati	5:13	observed
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
		<u> </u>			
				<u> </u>	h Priority for Re-Inspection for a minimum of 1 year. *
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	High - Annually	~~~	lium – ry 2 years	L Lov Eve	Z – L Referred to: ery 5 years
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS:	None	_	bal Warning		ming Notice or * Admin. Action with * Legal Action
* must accompany a violation					nin. Action Penalty &/or Cost Recovery
Violations that were not resolved in a					
were violations corrected within 10 c	iays or other	wise deemed	resolved in a	ionger, Di	t still timely manner? Yes No N/A (Explain Why)
Facility Representative:	ar bi				Inspector:

L:\HAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMAT FORMS\STOPPP\STOPPP Juspec Form\20131217\_STOPPPIF.doc

Note: This property is not located in Portola Valley but in unincorporated San Mateo County

		FA	5452	2			
A SANI	ΛΔΤΕΩ Γ	OUNTYW	/INF	C	ity Parts	- Veller	Unincorporated
				~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~	ity. <u>(0) to</u>	12 Uzlley 18/14	
	F <b>UIIUUU</b> er. Healthy Com	n Prever		Rigili D	ate:12	18/14	PR00 75/81
Reason for Inspection:		Routine Inspect	ion 🗌 Re	sponse to Comp	laint 🗌 Fol	ow-up I	Follow-up Inspection Due:
NAME OF FACILITY		X			DDRESS		
Alpine LAD	ERA F	UEL P	NC		201 6	Cuest2	Drive
CONTACT NAME AZUZ ALMOSI	PHONE	` (د		BUSIN	ESS TYPE/ACT	NITY 5 Station	1 Zepare
Pollutant of Concern? Yes No	PCB						SIC
Is the facility covered under any other pro Air quality Fire department(hazmat storage)	Hazn	its? (Check all at business plar at waste genera	1	<u> </u>	lone Inderground stora tetail food facility	ge tanks	Above ground storage tanks
Is the facility covered under a storm wate			s not need cove			to be (Refer to Wate	
13 the fueliky envered and a steril hate	permat,		vidual			Does the facility have	_ \
PTNL Discharge Potential: =							Non-Stormwater Discharge Observed
BMP Effectiveness: = (	) = BMPs Are	Effective, 1 =	BMPs Are Fa	irly/Almost Effe			3 = No BMPs Are Implemented
	Violation	Discharge	BMP	NSW			xists if NSW is checked or total score
ACTIVITY AREAS	Yes/No	Potential (PTNL)	Effective	Actual Discharge		IMP = 4 or more. mont I avai below :	nd assign follow up date.
A. Outdoor	· · ·	$(\Gamma \Pi \mathbf{U})$	-ness	Discharge			he Following Activity(ies):
Process/Manufacturing		2				•	its to a car wash or wash inside
B. Outdoor Material Storage			1			oil water separator	
		2	ļ			ng to the storm dra	
C. Outdoor Waste		a	1			wash out / tool clea	
Storage/Disposal		<u> </u>					ng operations (including sidewalk
D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy	NA					ee below)	perations outside / near storm drain
Equipment and Maintenance		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				ee below)	
<ul> <li>E. Outdoor Parking or Access Roads</li> </ul>		l l			Immediate	elv Address the	e Following Activity(ies):
F. Outdoor Wash							effluent collection / isolation
	NA					naterial storage so	that spills / releases may be addressed
G. Rooftop Equipment	NA		·			using a discharge	
	1- 1-				·		oris / dumpsters / grease / grime
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor		2			Contact ti		arger / additional / nonleaking bins
I. Other (describe):							ontained and can't migrate to the
🔲 Bag Ban 🔲 Polystyrene Ban			1		storm dra	in system	
			<u></u>			1	
Check box if educational outreach							ystem 🗌 Yes 🔲 No
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQU	REMENTS	Structu	ral control pi	resent IVI	lintenance requi	red in storm drain's	
				to ma	sure no	o dischar	
	torgant.	e housel	reeping_	40 m	Ne m		<u> </u>
<u>.</u>							<u></u>
	· · · · ·			<u></u>			<u> </u>
					<u> </u>		ad 8944
							· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
* Business	es with Storm	water Violatio	ons are to be n	noved to High	Priority for Re-	Inspection for a min	limum of 1 year. *
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	🗌 High -	<u>~</u>	edium –	Low -		Referred to:	
	Annually	Ev	ery 2 years		5 years	<u> </u>	·
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS: * must accompany a violation	None	* 🛄 Ve	rbal Warning		ng Notice or n. Action	Admin. Action Penalty &/or	1 with * Legal Action
Violations that were not resolved in	a timely mar	iner shall esc	alate one enf	orcement leve	l per re-inspect	ion until resolved.	<b>-</b>
Were violations corrected within 10	days or othe	rwise deemed	l resolved in	a longer, but	still timely man	ner? Yes	No 🗌 N/A (Explain Why)
~		$\sim$	r١		(	1 A	
Facility Representative:	BODIV	ra (s	11 do	ron-	Inspector	PC	
L:WAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMA	FORMS\STOPPI	STOPPP Inspec Fo	ялц\20131217_STC	)PPPIF.doc			

F :

1

		FA	1267	3, PR				
	MATEN (	COUNTYV			ity: Portola Velley 🗆 Unincorporated			
ALL AND				MINAMA C	ity: Portole Valley $\Box$ Unincorporated ate: $5/7/15$ PROD			
		on Prever		Bigili <sup>D</sup>	ate: 5/7/15 PR00			
Clean Wa	ter. Healthy Con				- 1924 - 1972 m - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 1974 - 19			
Reason for Inspection: 🔲 First Insp	pection	Routine Inspec	lion 🔲 Re	sponse to Com	laint Follow-up Follow-up Inspection Duc:			
NAME OF FACILITY Portals Ville	y Gara	- K		SITE	4170 Alpine ROAD			
TON ROMIES	PHONE	૬૦) ७५	1-7442	BUSR	Hor Repar			
Pollutant of Concern? Yes X No	PCE	B Mercur	у 🗌 Сорг	er 📋 Othe	8			
Is the facility covered under any other pro	· · /·	•		=	Ione Sanitary sewer			
Air quality		nat business plar			Inderground storage tanks			
Fire department(hazmat storage)	v	hat waste genera	tor s not need cove		etail food facility Other No, but may need to be (Refer to Water Board staff)			
Is the facility covered under a storm wate	r permit?		vidual	_	General: Does the facility have a SWPPP? Yes Yos			
PTNL Discharge Potential: =	1 = Low Pot	ential, 2 = Med	lium Potential,	3 = High Pot				
BMP Effectiveness: = (	) = BMPs Are	Effective, 1 =	BMPs Are Fa	irly/Almost Effe				
	Violation	Discharge	BMP	NSW	Violation Criteria: A violation exists if NSW is checked or total score			
ACTIVITY AREAS	Yes/No	Potential (PTNL)	Effective	Actual Discharge	for PTNL + BMP = 4 or more. ge Note Enforcement Level below and assign follow up date.			
A. Outdoor			-ness	Discharge	Immediately Terminate the Following Activity(ies):			
Process/Manufacturing	NA				Floor mat washing – take mats to a car wash or wash inside			
B. Outdoor Material Storage		2	1		(drain to oil water separator / sewer)			
		<i>ø</i>			Wet sanding to the storm drain system			
C. Outdoor Waste		2	1		Concrete wash out / tool cleaning Potable water runoff / washing operations (including sidewalk			
Storage/Disposal D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy					Stop all current and future operations outside / near storm drain			
Equipment and Maintenance	NA				system (see below)			
E. Outdoor Parking or Access		1	0					
Roads		•	<u> </u>		Immediately Address the Following Activity(ies):			
F. Outdoor Wash	NA				Improve / develop BMPs for effluent collection / isolation			
G. Rooftop Equipment	NA				prior to causing a discharge Clean up trash / trash bin debris / dumpsters / grease / grime			
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor		1	~		Keep dumpsters / trash enclosures closed			
		R.	0		Contact trash company for larger / additional / nonleaking bins			
I. Other (describe):					Ensure waste materials are contained and can't migrate to the			
Bag Ban Dolystyrene Ban	NA				storm drain system			
Check box if educational outreach	l material is dis	tributed and pr		l Moutreach mat	eria(c):			
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQUI			al control pr		intenance required in storm drain system 🗌 Yes 🛄 No			
۵٬۱۰۵ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰ - ۲۰۰۰				ay - y	de la de la decentra d			
No 110 lethous observed								
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·								
					· · · • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			
·								
* Businesse	s with Stormy	vater Violatior	is are to be m	oved to High I	riority for Re-Inspection for a minimum of 1 year. *			
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION: [	High -		lium –	Low	Referred to:			
	Annually	Eve	ry 2 years	Every	5 years			
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS: * must accompany a violation	None None	* 🗌 Ver	oal Warning		g Notice or * Admin. Action with * Legal Action . Action Penalty &/or Cost Recovery			
Violations that were not resolved in a	~				· ·			
Were violations corrected within 10 o	10	1	resolved in a مر ہو	longer, but s	ill timely manner? 🗌 Yes 🔲 No 📋 N/A (Explain Why)			
	1 A	ver III	2		In Chips			
Facility Representative:	111	10.			Inspector:			
L:\!IAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMAT	FORMS\STOPPP\	STOPPP Inspec For	n/20131217_STOI	PPIF.doc				

FA 29.595									
SAN MATEO COUNTYWIDE					$\frac{1}{10000000000000000000000000000000000$				
Water Pollution Prevention Program					ate: 6/11/15 PR00 50512				
Clean Water. Healthy Community.									
					DDRESS				
WBSD VILlege S& Lift Station 884 Portola Kd									
John Smonetti	PHONE (الع	2) 321-	0384	BUSIN	Uft Station				
Pollutant of Concern? Yes 🔀 No	PCB								
Air quality Air qu									
Is the facility covered under a storm water	permit?		s not need cove	· –	No, but may need to be (Refer to Water Board staff) General: Does the facility have a SWPPP? Types 💆 No				
PTNL Discharge Potential: =	1 = Low Pot		vidual fium Potential.						
				irly/Almost Effe	ctive, 2 = BMPs Are Not Effective. 3 = No BMPs Are Implemented				
ACTIVITY AREAS	Violation Yes/No	Discharge Potential (PTNL)	BMP Effective -ness	NSW Actual Discharge	Violation Criteria: A violation exists if NSW is checked or total score for PTNL + BMP = 4 or more. Note Enforcement Level below and assign follow up date.				
A. Outdoor	AU				Immediately Terminate the Following Activity(ies):				
Process/Manufacturing B. Outdoor Material Storage	P				Floor mat washing – take mats to a car wash or wash inside (drain to oil water separator / sewer)				
B. Outdoor Material Storage		6	0		Wet sanding to the storm drain system				
C. Outdoor Waste Storage/Disposal	NA		1		Concrete wash out / tool cleaning Potable water runoff / washing operations (including sidewalk				
D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy	MA				Stop all current and future operations outside / near storm drain				
Equipment and Maintenance	1~ ~ ~				system (see below)				
E. Outdoor Parking or Access Roads	NA				Immediately Address the Following Activity(ies):				
F. Outdoor Wash	NA				Improve / develop BMPs for effluent collection / isolation     Improve material storage so that spills / releases may be addres				
G. Rooftop Equipment	NA				prior to causing a discharge  Clean up trash / trash bin debris / dumpsters / grease / grime				
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor	NA				Keep dumpsters / trash enclosures closed     Contact trash company for larger / additional / nonleaking bins				
I. Other (describe):	NA				Ensure waste materials are contained and can't migrate to the storm drain system				
🔲 Bag Ban 🔲 Polystyrene Ban	PA	-							
Check box if educational outreach	material is di	stributed and p	rovide title(s)						
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQU	REMENTS	Structu	ral control p	resent Ma	aintenance required in storm drain system 🛄 Yes 🛄 No				
			ann) a						
<u></u>		100	nolatu	103 200	o served				
		2			-				
		<u> </u>							
		<u></u>							
* Business	es with Storm	water Violatio	ons are to be r	noved to High	Priority for Re-Inspection for a minimum of 1 year. *				
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	High -		edium ery 2 years	Low – Every	7 5 years				
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS:	None		rbal Warning		ing Notice or * Admin. Action with * Legal Action				
* must accompany a violation	F 	1 11	-1-4		n. Action Penalty &/or Cost Recovery				
Violations that were not resolved in Were violations corrected within 10	a timely mai days or othe	nner shall esc: rwise decmed	aiate one enf l resolved in	orcement leve a longer, but :	still timely manner? Yes No N/A (Explain Why)				
Λ	1	_			$\overline{(20)}$				
Facility Representative:	4-				Inspector				
L:\HAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMA	FORMS\STOPP	NSTOPPP Inspec Fo	onu\20131217_ST	OPPPIF,doc					

		FA	13872				
A SAN I	MATEO C	OUNTYW			Date: 6/11/15 PR00 40460		
A TRANSPORT		in Preven		ለዮኅዮኅ			
				giani D	Date: 6/11/15 PR00 40460		
Clean Water. Healthy Community.							
Reason for Inspection: 🔲 First Insp	pection	Routine Inspect	ion Re	sponse to Comp			
NAME OF FACILITY Corte Mede	era Ru	mping	5-2-2-10	ג site A	401 Portola ROAD		
Joth Simonetti	PHONE	mping 50) 321-	0384	BUSIN	NESS TYPEACTIVITY FUM P Station		
Pollutant of Concern? 🗌 Yes 🔀 No	PCB		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
Is the facility covered under any other pro				=	None     Sanitary sewer       Underground storage tanks     Above ground storage tanks		
Air quality Fire department(hazmat storage)	<u> </u>	at business plan at waste genera			Retail food facility		
Is the facility covered under a storm wate			s not need cove		No, but may need to be (Refer to Water Board staff)		
	-	and the second se	vidual		General: Does the facility have a SWPPP? Ves X No		
PTNL Discharge Potential: =							
BMP Effectiveness: =	0 = BMPs Are				ective,       2 = BMPs Are Not Effective.       3 = No BMPs Are Implemented         Violation Criteria:       A violation exists if NSW is checked or total score		
ACTIVITY AREAS	Violation	Discharge Potential	BMP Effective	NSW Actual	for PTNL + BMP = 4 or more.		
ACTIVITI ANEAS	Yes/No	(PTNL)	-ness	Discharge	Note Enforcement Level below and assign follow up date.		
A. Outdoor	AM			• <u>-</u>	Immediately Terminate the Following Activity(ies):		
Process/Manufacturing			ļ	<u>_</u>	$\square$ Floor mat washing – take mats to a car wash or wash inside		
B. Outdoor Material Storage		a	0		(drain to oil water separator / sewer)		
C. Outdoor Waste		-			Concrete wash out / tool cleaning		
Storage/Disposal	AN				Potable water runoff / washing operations (including sidewalk		
D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy		·	1		Stop all current and future operations outside / near storm drain		
Equipment and Maintenance	NA				system (see below)		
E. Outdoor Parking or Access	NA				The state Address the Following Astivity(ins):		
Roads	1074	-			Immediately Address the Following Activity(ies):		
F. Outdoor Wash	NA		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	Improve material storage so that spills / releases may be addressed		
G. Rooftop Equipment	NA				prior to causing a discharge Clean up trash / trash bin debris / dumpsters / grease / grime		
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor	NA				Contact trash company for larger / additional / nonleaking bins		
T (2) ( 1 ( 1 ) )		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •			Ensure waste materials are contained and can't migrate to the		
I. Other (describe):	NA				storm drain system		
	6 -						
Check box if educational outreach	material is di	stributed and p	rovide title(s)	of outreach ma	aterial(s):		
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQU	IREMENTS	Structu	ral control pi	resent M	laintenance required in storm drain system 🗌 Yes 🗌 No		
					, tara tara tara tara any tara		
			12 L		λ. των .Λ		
	5	O VIO	lations	৩ সঙ্গ ২৫			
		414 - C. Saran - C.		,,			
				· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
,,,,,,,_,,,,,,,							
* Business	es with Storm	water Violatic	ons are to be n	noved to High	Priority for Re-Inspection for a minimum of 1 year. *		
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	🗌 High -	Me Me	edium –	Low -			
	Annually		ery 2 years		y 5 years		
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS:	None None	* L Ve	rbal Warning		ining Notice or     *     Admin. Action with     *     Legal Action       inin. Action     Penalty &/or Cost Recovery		
* must accompany a violation Violations that were not resolved in	a timely mar	nner shall esc	alate one enf	and the second			
Were violations corrected within 10	days or othe	rwise deemed	l resolved in	a longer, but	still timely manner? Yes No N/A (Explain Why)		
$\cap$	Y.				$(1 \land$		
Facility Representative:	4				Inspector:		
L:\HAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMA	FORMS\STOPPI	P\STOPPP Inspec Fo	orm\20131217_STC	OPPPIF.doc			

			FA	13871					
AR / SAN N	SAN MATEO COUNTYWIDE					Unincorporated			
Water Water	MATEO COUNTYWIDE     City:     Portola Valley     □ Unincorport       r Pollution Prevention Program     Date:     6/11/15     PR00     House								
			0001110	Date: 6/11/15	PR00 -1043 /				
Clean Water. Healthy Community.         Reason for Inspection:       First Inspection         Response to Complaint       Follow-up         Follow-up Inspection Due:									
Reason for Inspection: First Insp	ection	Routine Inspect				roadw-up inspection but.			
NAME OF FACILITY Seusal Viste Pumping Soletion					SITE ADDRESS 250 Georgia LN				
JOHN SIMONEHI PHONE JAI-0384					VESS TYPE ACTIVITY PUMP Stat	100			
Pollutant of Concern? Yes XNo	PCB								
Is the facility covered under any other programs or permits? (Check all that apply.) None Sanitary sewer Air quality Air quality Air quality Air quality Above ground storage tanks									
Fire department(hazmat storage)		at waste genera			Retail food facility	Other			
Is the facility covered under a storm water	permit?		s not need cov	erage	No, but may need to be (Refer to V				
			vidual		General: Does the facility	have a SWPPP? Yes No			
PTNL Discharge Potential: = BMP Effectiveness: = 0	1 = Low Pot = BMPs Are 1	ential, 2 = Mee Effective 1 =	fium Potential BMPs Are Fa	, 3 = High Pot irly/Almost Eff		tive, 3 = No BMPs Are Implemented			
Bivir Enectiveness C		Discharge	BMP	NSW		on exists if NSW is checked or total score			
ACTIVITY AREAS	Violation Vos/No	Potential	Effective	Actual	for PTNL + BMP - 4 or me				
	Yes/No	(PTNL)	-ness	Discharge	Note Enforcement Level bel				
A. Outdoor	NA				Immediately I ermina	te the Following Activity(ies): e mats to a car wash or wash inside			
Process/Manufacturing B. Outdoor Material Storage				- <u>-</u>	(drain to oil water separa				
D. Oudoor Material oforage		<b>b</b>	0	}	Wet sanding to the storn				
C. Outdoor Waste	• • •	-			Concrete wash out / tool	cleaning			
Storage/Disposal	NA				Potable water runofi / W     Stop all current and futu	ashing operations (including sidewalk re operations outside / near storm drain			
D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy Equipment and Maintenance	NA				system (see below)	e openation, outside / near storin drain			
E. Outdoor Parking or Access									
Roads	NA				Immediately Address	the Following Activity(ies):			
F. Outdoor Wash	NA					s for effluent collection / isolation e so that spills / releases may be addressed			
	1~ }~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~				prior to causing a discha				
G. Rooftop Equipment	NA				Clean up trash / trash bit	n debris / dumpsters / grease / grime			
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor	NA				Keep dumpsters / trash e				
						for larger / additional / nonleaking bins are contained and can't migrate to the			
I. Other (describe):	NA				storm drain system				
	a sar g es								
Check box if educational outreach material is distributed and provide title(s) of outreach material(s):									
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQU	REMENTS	Structu	iral control p	resent M	aintenance required in storm dra	un system Yes No			
					1 . 0				
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u>()</u>	0 00.	servatu	NS OF	served	<u></u>			
			<u> </u>		· <u></u>	L WE ARE STOLEN			
		r							
* Business	es with Storm	water Violatio	ons are to be		Priority for Re-Inspection for a				
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	High - Annually		edium – ery 2 years	Low Ever	y 5 years				
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS: * must accompany a violation	None	* 🗌 Ve	erbal Warning			ection with * Legal Action			
Violations that were not resolved in	a timel ma	iner shall esc	alate оле enf		the second s				
Were violations corrected within 10	days of othe	rwise deemoo	l resolved in	a longer, but	still timely manner?				
D	X_				( ). (	Le			
Facility Representative.	T				Inspector:	7			
L:\HAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMA	FORMS\STOPP	P\STOPPP Inspec F	omu\20131217_ST	OPPPIF.doc					

i

		Fr L	19497	11	
SAN	MATEO (	COUNTYV		•	ity: Portola Valley [] Unincorporated
Wate		on Prever		gram <sub>r</sub>	$\begin{array}{c c} Por \ bla \ Valley & \Box \ Unincorporated \\ \hline Date: \ C/(E/15) & PR00 \ 67735 \\ \hline \end{array}$
Reason for Inspection: First Ins		Routine Inspect		esponse to Com	plaint Follow-up Follow-up Inspection Due:
NAME OF FACILITY	peerion 1841				ADDRESS
Portula Va	lley Fu	<u>e1</u>			105 Portola ROAD
CONTACT NAME Ron Ramies	· · ·	50) 851			VESS TYPE/ACTIVITY Fuel Station / Auto repair
Pollutant of Concern? Yes X No		. —		·	
Is the facility covered under any other pr Air quality Fire department(hazmat storage)	🔀 Hazm	at business plan at waste genera	tor		None     Sanitary sewer       Jnderground storage tanks     Above ground storage tanks       Retail food facility     Other
Is the facility covered under a storm wate	er permit?		s not need cov vidual	erage	No, but may need to be (Refer to Water Board staff) General: Does the facility have a SWPPP? Yes V No
PTNL Discharge Potential: =	1 = Low Pot	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		3 = High Pot	
		Effective, $1 =$		-	
ACTIVITY AREAS	Violation Yes/No	Discharge Potential	BMP Effective	NSW Actual	Violation Criteria: A violation exists if NSW is checked or total score for PTNL + BMP = 4 or more.
A. Outdoor		(PTNL)	-ness	Discharge	Note Enforcement Level below and assign follow up date. Immediately Terminate the Following Activity(ies):
Process/Manufacturing	NA				Floor mat washing – take mats to a car wash or wash inside
B. Outdoor Material Storage		2	0		(drain to oil water separator / sewer)
C. Outdoor Waste		have			Wet sanding to the storm drain system Concrete wash out / tool cleaning
Storage/Disposal		2	0		Potable water runoff / washing operations (including sidewalk
D. Outdoor Vehicle, Heavy Equipment and Maintenance	NA				Stop all current and future operations outside / near storm drain system (see below)
E. Outdoor Parking or Access		1	0		
Roads F. Outdoor Wash		a			Immediately Address the Following Activity(ies):
mobile petzuling		Z			Improve material storage so that spills / releases may be addressed
G. Rooflop Equipment	NA				prior to causing a discharge
H. Oather Decker from John	101-				Clean up trash / trash bin debris / dumpsters / grease / grime
H. Outdoor Drainage from Indoor		2			Contact trash company for larger / additional / nonleaking bins
I. Other (describe):					Ensure waste materials are contained and can't migrate to the
Bag Ban Polystyrene Ban	AN				storm drain system
Check box if educational outreach		and a second second second	and a title (a) a	i - E outroppie man	
COMMENTS/REMARKS/REQUI		`	al control pr		intenance required in storm drain system 🗌 Yes 🗌 No
			ar control pr		
					<u> </u>
		NOVIO	Stion	1 20	bserve
					- 
·· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		<u> </u>			
* Businesse	s with Stormy	vater Violation	is are to be m	oved to High l	riority for Rc-Inspection for a minimum of 1 year. *
PRIORITY FOR RE-INSPECTION:	High -		lium –	Low -	Referred to:
	Annually		ry 2 years	Statistics of the later of the	5 years
ENFORCEMENT LEVELS: * must accompany a violation	None None	* 🛄 Vert	oal Warning		g Notice or * Admin. Action with * Legal Action . Action Penalty &/or Cost Recovery
Violations that were not resolved in a	timely man	ef shall escal	ate one enfo		
					till timely manner? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No 📄 N/A (Explain Why)
XA.	in	LA		_	
Facility Representative:	and	Soll	m/a	10-	Inspector:
.:\HAZMAT\Admin\CURRENT MASTER HAZMAT	FORMS\STOPPING	TOPPP Inspec Form	n\20131217 STO	PPF.doc	
			-		

į.

Ì